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TOWN OF DILLON
TOWN COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING

Town Hall Council Chambers D I L LO N

7:00 p.m. COLORADO
Tuesday, June 21, 2016

AGENDA
Call to Order and Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 7, 2016
b. Approval of Bill List and Payroll Ledger

c. Consideration of Approval to Use Town Owned Property at the Dillon Marina — Dillon Yacht
Club Junior Sailing Club

d. Excused Absence for Mayor Burns and Council Member Bailey for the June 7, 2016 Town
Council Meeting

Citizen Comments

Swearing in of new Police Officer Logan VanDuzer

EDAC Update — Town Center Forestry

2016 Financial Statements Presentation, Swanhorst & Company

Staff Updates
e Marina Manager’s Report — Bob Evans

Council Member Comments and Committee Reports
e Cemetery Advisory Committee — Kyle Hendricks
e EDAC - Brad Bailey
e Parks & Recreation Committee — Mark Nickel

Town Manager’s Update
Mayor’s Update

Adjournment
Town of Dillon
275 Lake Dillon Drive
Post Office Box 8
Dillon, CO 80435

970.468.2403
Fax 970.262.3410



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

TOWN OF DILLON
TOWN COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, June 7, 2016
7:00 p.m.

Dillon Town Hall

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

A regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Dillon, Colorado, was held on Tuesday,
June 7, 2016, at the Dillon Town Hall. Mayor Pro-Tem Nickel called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. and the following Council Members answered roll call: Jen Barchers, Kyle Hendricks,
Carolyn Skowyra and Tim Westerberg. Mayor Burns and Council Member Brad Bailey were
absent (excused). Staff members present were: Tom Breslin, Town Manager; Carri McDonnell,
Finance Director; Mark Heminghous, Police Chief; Kerstin Anderson, Marketing and
Communications Director; Scott O’Brien, Public Works Director; Dan Burroughs, Town
Engineer; and Jo-Anne Tyson, Town Clerk.

There being no changes to the agenda, it will stand approved as presented.
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Council Member Westerberg moved to approve the following consent agenda:
a. Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 17, 2016

b. Approval of Bill List dated June 3, 2016 in the amount of $402,044.12 and Payroll Ledger
dated May 27, 2016 in the amount of $73,691.62.

c. Consideration of Approval to Use Town Owned Property — Lake Dillon Brew Fest

d. Consideration of Resolution No. 29-16, Series of 2016 — Reappointment of Amy Gaddis &
Teresa England to Dillon Planning and Zoning Commission

e. Excused Absence for Council Members Barchers and Westerberg for the May 17, 2016
Town Council Meeting

Council Member Skowyra seconded the motion which passed unanimously upon roll call vote.

CITIZEN COVMMMENTS

Mike Carollo, resident of 140 East LaBonte Street and Lake Cliffe condominium owner
encouraged Council to consider the design fit of the Amphitheatre, traffic and noise effects, and
view corridor obstruction in respect to existing condominiums as Council moves forward with
design plans of the Dillon Amphitheatre.




Town Manager Tom Breslin presented Chief Heminghous with an Executive Certification
acknowledging the Chief’s commitment to continuing education, participation with police related
boards, and many years of experience within the police industry.

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 30-16, SERIES OF 2016

A RESOLUTION BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO,
DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY TO EXAMINE AND APPROVE CERTAIN
PROCEDURES FOR RETAIL MARIJUANA STORE BUSINESS LICENSES FOR THE
TOWN OF DILLON TO THE TOWN CLERK.

Town Clerk Jo-Anne Tyson stated that at the May 17,2016 Town Council Work Session, staff
presented a proposal delegating the authority from the Local Licensing Authority to the Town
Clerk to approve annual retail marijuana store business license renewals and minor changes to
such licenses. Currently, the Local Licensing Authority requires a public hearing to review
annual renewals and any changes to retail marijuana store business licenses, In addition to annual
renewals, the Clerk’s office is requesting authority to review and approve changes in corporate
structure, changes to trade names, change of manager, and modification of premises. Staff will
continue to coordinate with the Police Department as well as conduct annual inspections of the
premise ensuring licensing compliance amongst the Planning, Police, Finance, and Administration
departments. If any violations or questions of moral fortitude of the applicant or related to the
licensed premise arise, a public hearing with the Local Licensing Authority shall be scheduled.

Council Member Westerberg moved to approve Resolution No. 30-16, Series of 2016.
Council Member Barchers seconded the motion which passed unanimously upon roll call
vote.

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 31-16, SERIES OF 2016

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, TO ENTER INTO
A CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH SINK COMBS DETHLEFS, FOR THE DILLON
AMPHITHEATER FINAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION
SERVICES; AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE APPROPRIATE TOWN OFFICERS TO
SIGN THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION
THERETO. f

Town Engineer Dan Burroughs reported that Town Council has directed staff to move forward
with the Final Design phase for facility improvements to the Dillon Amphitheatre. Resolution
No. 31-16, Series of 2016 allows the Town to enter into a consulting agreement with Sink Combs
Dethlefs for final design and construction administration services. Their proposal, totaling
$456,000 consists of three separate construction bid documents and explanation of scope of work.

Council Member Westerberg moved to approve Resolution No. 31-16, Series of 2016.
Council Member Barchers seconded the motion which passed unanimously upon roll call
vote.




MAYORAL PROCLAMATION NO. 03-16, SERIES OF 2016
Mayor Pro-Tem Nickel read aloud Proclamation NO. 03-16, Series of 2016 proclaiming
May 21, 2016 as Arbor Day.

MAYORAL PROCLAMATION NO. 04-16, SERIES OF 2016
Mayor Pro-Tem Nickel read aloud Proclamation NO. 04-16, Series of 2016 proclaiming
June 22, 2016 as Bike-To-Work Day.

STAFF UPDATE, CAPITAL CAMPAIGN CONCEPT AND BROCHURE
Marketing and Communications Director Kerstin Anderson reported that the Economic
Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) is forming a sub-committee to formulate ideas
for a capital campaign to assist in the funding of the Dillon Amphitheatre improvement
project. Ms. Anderson displayed a new tri-fold brochure highlighting this campaign and
asked for Council input.

TOWN MANAGER REPORT: ;
Town Manager Tom Breslin updated Council on the following items:

e Dillon Farmer’s Market begins this Friday, June 10, 2016.

e Dillon Air Show is being held on Saturday, June 11, 2016.

e After careful consideration, staff is leaning toward funding the Amphitheatre project
through Alpine Bank. ;

e LaRiva building:

o Lakeside Bowl has closed. The building owner is working to get a new tenant to
re-open the bowling alley in the near future.
o Summit Baseball has moved out of LaRiva.

e Sports Authority is currently hosting a going-out-of-business sale. Miller Development is
working through the Sports Authority bankruptcy process and will be negotiating to
acquire a new tenant for that location.

e The recreation path, LaBonte Street asphalt overlay, and Town Hall Expansion Project
have been completed.

e Town Council Chambers remodel project is moving forward. Staff has had several
meetings with the architect for preliminary design ideas.

e The stairs project from Marina Place to the Marina is going out to bid.

e EDAC is reviewing RFP’s for a downtown core forestry assessment and also working on
architectural guidelines which will be presented to Council at a later time.

e The Town’s new website is expected to go live mid-June.

MAYOR’S REPORT:

As Mayor Burns was absent, no report was presented.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

e Manager Breslin stated that the Dillon Business Association has a meeting on June 28%,
He also reported that there have been a number of conversations regarding the DBA’s
volunteer commitments for the summer Amphitheatre events.

e Council Member Skowyra reported that NWCCOG has a meeting later this month.

e Council Member Bailey was absent and no report was provided for the Snake River
Regional Planning Commission.

e Manager Breslin reported that the Summit County Housing Authority hosted a
“101” meeting where they discussed housing issues throughout the County, forestry
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compound, county-owned properties, and several upcoming housing projects in
Breckenridge.

e Mayor Pro-Tem Nickel stated the Summit County Transit Board will be hosting an
upcoming retreat. Their new app is in place and once a few “bugs” are worked out,
the program will be a great resource for Summit Stage riders. The new Frisco
Transit Center project will begin next summer.

e Council Member Barchers stated that the Summit County Wildfire Council will
meet on June 17, 2016.

ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business, Mayor Pro-Tem Nickel declared the meeting adjourned at 8:02
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

¥

Tyson, CMC/MM - Town Clerk




Town of Dillon

Payment Approval Report - Dillon
Report dates: 6/6/2016-6/17/2016

Page:

1

Jun 17, 2016 10:09AM

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoice detail records above $ included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
Invoice Detail. GL Account = 10100100-91890000

Vendor Vendor Name invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount  Amount Paid  Date Paid
3912 Kubota Tractor Corporation MAPQ36-CE-1 RTV-X9800G-H V series wiheavyd  06/03/2016 13,249.10 13,249.10  06/10/2016
869 DORIS QUINTANA CONSTRUCT 1087 TCM, Flag, Variable MSG Sign 06/06/2016 6,414.00 .00
3731 Buck Roetman 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 5,000.00 5,000.00 06/10/2016
2776 Vision Technology Solutions LLC 32755 design project payment 3 of 4 06/09/2016 4,689.00 .00
3504 Rower Aviation Inc 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 4,500.00 4,500.00 06/10/2016
3778 Bob Carlton 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 4,200.00 4,200.00 06/10/2016
3771 Dirk Stewart 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 3,900.00 3,000.00 06/10/2016
3733 Danny S. Sorensen 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 3,300.00 3,300.00 06/10/2016
3799 Alpine Insights B103 summer survey/research work 20 06/13/2016 3,000.00 .00
1897 Mountain Striping Co. 16-058 Town of Dillon striping 06/12/2016 2,983.35 .00
199 BRP USINC 052016-94200  winterizing program 05/01/2016 2,876.76 .00
199 BRPUSINC 052016-94200  winterizing program 05/01/2016 2,5687.47 .00
156 DANA KEPNER CO 1426450-00 cust 32500000 05/09/2016 2,559.00 .00
3774 Robert D Freeman 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 2,500.00 2,500.00 06/10/2016
3775 Donald W Nelson 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 2,500.00 2,500.00 06/10/2016
3858 The Brandon Agency 57112 sillon local advertising & template 06/08/2016 2,500.00 .00
3914 Barry Hancock 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 2,500.00 2,500,00 06/10/2016
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 523715339-31 300030506 06/01/2016 2,466.93 2,466,93 06/10/2016
3868 The Brandon Agency 57106 Dilton Air Show Poster & T shirt 06/08/2016 2,437.00 .00
2824 Quality Inn 2489129-0613  account 2489129 hotel air show 06/13/2016 2,340,00 .00
3128 Ceres Plus LLC 1360 dillon park & amenity sign concept  06/08/2016 2,245,00 .00
1250 SUMMIT NET TREKKER 03860 service & support 06/08/2016 2,167.49 .00
3917 Todd McLauglin 061016 Alr Show 06/10/2016 2,000.00 2,000.00 06/10/2016
444 Century Link 060116 acct 970468 0471 088 06/01/2016 1,801.48 .00
2800 ACORN PETROLEUMINC 778369 fuel 06/03/2016 1,619.98 .00
3913 JP Thibodeau 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 1,5600.00 1,600.00 06/10/2016
3916 Erin Hardesty 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 1,250.00 1,250.00 06/10/2016
1630 SUNBELT USA, INC 11683 marina supplies 04/25/2016 1,232,96 .00
338 VERIZON WIRELESS 9766171397 account 271567035-00001 05/28/2016 1,199.18 .00
1897 Mountain Striping Co. 16-058 Town of Dillon striping 06/12/2016 1,1985,90 .00
209 PUG RYAN'S 050716 VIP Social 05/07/2016 1,094.00 .00
2674 Browns Hill Engineering 11475 service work for May 2016 06/03/2016 1,052.00 .00
3926 Green Mt. Promotions 2230-16 tee shirts for beerfest 06/03/2016 996.75 996.76 06/16/2016
3886 MUNICODE 271064 supplement pages 05/31/2016 967.63 .00
3923 Andrew Wasyluk 0614186 Park Reservation /reschedule at!l 06/14/2016 925.00 .00
101 ROBERT EVANS 061416 air show cars & food, repair partsf  06/14/2016 890.04 890.04 06/16/2016
106 FERRELLGAS - 6488704 1092261402 Propane 06/09/2016 878.20 .00
2078 COLORADO ACTIVITY CENTER 21236 explore COlorado distribution July 06/01/2016 845.00 .00
3770 Lottman Oil Company 12124 oil 06/01/2016 838.70 .00
1250 SUMMIT NET TREKKER 03860 service & support 06/09/2016 795.00 .00
3448 High Country Ice LLC 619816 ice bags for events , freezer trailer 06/15/2016 775.00 775.00 06/16/2016
3915 Scott McMillan 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 750.00 750.00 06/10/2016
3922 Curb to Compost 16-005 service Dillon Farmers Market 201 06/09/2016 750.00 750.00 06/16/2016
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623716135-31 300069706 06/01/2016 744.58 744.58 06/10/2016
3317 Landauer Inc 100367720 services for 5/16/16 056/31/2016 716.80 .00
1232 TIMBERLINE DISPOSAL LL.C 64898 Month service 06/01/2016 679.00 .00
2790 XCEL ENERGY 1012864 623691409 street lights 06/01/2016 650.76 650.76 06/10/2016
2800 ACORN PETROLEUM INC 776935 fue 05/27/2016 649.51 .00
2927 Lyons Gaddis 053116 monthly fee 05/31/2016 647.50 .00
1250 SUMMIT NET TREKKER 03860 service & support 06/09/2016 623.00 .00
3791 Piranha Propellers 65045 marina supplies 05/17/2016 611.00 .00
3924 NAVSURFWARCENDIV Crane 060816 agreenent # NOO164LEOB864-16 06/08/2016 600.00 600.00 06/16/2016




Town of Dillon Payment Approval Report - Dillon Page: 2
Report dates: 6/6/2016-6/17/2016 Jun 17, 2016 10:09AM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623716165 304127097 06/01/2016 583,24 583.24 06/10/2016
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 315009952-62 300073131 06/01/2016 567.48 567.48 06/10/2016
2674 Browns Hill Engineering 11616 service work 5/30-/3/16 06/10/2016 552.00 .00
101 ROBERT EVANS 061416 air show cars & food, repair parts f  06/14/2016 520.69 520.59 06/16/2016
338 VERIZON WIRELESS 9766171397 account 271567035-00001 05/28/2016 518.29 .00
2765 The Key People Co. 40616169 june cleaning 06/01/2016 510.00 .00
3271 OUTSIDE TELEVISION 24295 exploer summit county 06/01/2016 500.00 .00
3776 Doug Eastman 061016 Air Show 06/10/2016 500.00 500.00 06/10/2016
3858 The Brandon Agency 57102 web content #2 06/08/2016 500.00 .00
3858 The Brandon Agency 57103 web content #3 06/08/2016 500.00 .00
3858 The Brandon Agency 57104 web content #4 06/08/2016 500.00 .00
3858 The Brandon Agency 571086 web content #5 06/08/2016 500.00 .00
3858 The Brandon Agency 57116 web content #1 06/08/2016 500.00 .00
3925 Down2Funk 1 Performance for Brew Fest 04/29/2016 500.00 500.00 06/16/2016
614 CASELLE INC 73421 Contract Support & maintenance 06/01/2016 498.00 .00
3147 WHATTODO 3617 Dillon Marina 1/8 page ad - basic 05/05/2016 450.00 .00
3612 Kenyon P Jordan PH.D 18056-3 job suitability assessment 06/03/2016 450.00 .00
106 FERRELLGAS - 6488704 1092244957 Propane 06/07/2016 447.94 .00
1250 SUMMIT NET TREKKER 038860 service & support 06/09/2016 399.00 .00
444 Century Link 970468510099 970 468 5100 991 05/28/2016 388.51 .00
3265 Grand Junction Pipe & Supply Co. 3379959 antenna 06/09/2016 361.34 .00
161 KRYSTAL BROADCASTING INC ~ 2817-1 brew fest 05/31/2016 360.00 .00
3261 KYSL-FM 2821-1 memorial day 05/31/2016 360.00 .00
2900 Potestio Brothers Equipment Inc 41416P 6 R66948 06/03/2016 359.46 .00
1232 TIMBERLINE DISPOSAL LLC 64488 current month service 06/01/2016 359.00 .00
1232 TIMBERLINE DISPOSAL LLC 64488 current month service 06/01/2016 358.00 .00
338 VERIZON WIRELESS 9766171397 account 271567035-00001 05/28/2016 357.72 .00
3651 Todd Morgan Consulting 378 sewing machine parts & repair 06/06/2016 351.35 .00
15 ANTHONY'S QUALITY QUICKP 8557 prop agreements 06/02/2016 347.00 .00
12560 SUMMIT NET TREKKER 03860 service & support 06/09/2016 330.00 .00
3672 Whitehall's Alpine BG 2001698 synthetic moa, supercharge ii, fuel 06/14/2016 327.90 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623716982-31 300132330 06/01/2016 316.18 316.18 06/10/2016
1232 TIMBERLINE DISPOSAL LLC 64906 Monthly service 06/01/2016 310.00 .00
2970 Adamson Police Products 213934 uniforms 06/02/2016 273.40 .00
2970 Adamson Police Products 213953 uniforms 06/03/2018 260.00 .00
205 PETTY CASH 060816 Air Show Bank 06/08/2018 250.00 250.00 06/08/2016
3656 Tom Gershwin 061016 farmers market Jazz duo 6/10/16 06/06/2016 250.00 250.00 06/08/2016
3921 Jacob Wirgau 061716 Farmers Market Entertainment 06/17/2016 250.00 250.00 06/16/2016
3265 Grand Junction Pipe & Supply Co. 3375753 commercial design fee 06/02/2016 240.00 .00
206 PORT SUPPLY 3173928 wire dup fit 05/30/2016 231.86 .00
142 INDUSTRIAL HEALTH SERVICE 108147 annual fee 05/31/2016 229.00 .00
3357 Lowes 02563 char broil 05/28/2016 226.10 .00
3872 ChemaTox Laboratory Inc 20396 drug screen 392756 05/21/2016 225.00 .00
206 PORT SUPPLY 6625 supplies 06/03/2016 224.48 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 508726 ford explorer, fan clutch 05/04/2016 220.99 .00
106 FERRELLGAS - 6488704 1091865732 Propane 04/28/2016 214,62 .00
39 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 509789 marine enhanced deep cycle 05/13/2016 214.18 .00
338 VERIZON WIRELESS 9766171397 account 271567035-00001 05/28/2016 210.53 .00
2874 AFLAC WORLDWIDE HEADQUA 396069 monthly 06/16/2016 208.44 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 511937 marine ehhanced deep cycle 05/30/2016 194,18 .00
788 SUMMIT FORD 118719 brake kit 06/06/2016 188.78 .00
2527 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 583412 valve box riser 05/27/2016 176.95 .00
338 VERIZON WIRELESS 9766171397 account 271567035-00001 05/28/2016 170.68 .00
199 BRP USINC 052016-94200  winterizing program 05/01/2016 170.24 .00
94 DPC INDUSTRIES INC 737001957-16  CHLORINE 05/24/2016 167.57 .00
2180 HIGH COUNTRY CONSERVATI TCUDo3 wildflower seed , labels, & envelo 06/07/2016 165.83 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623715799 300126490 06/01/2016 165.06 165,06  06/10/2016
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623715525 300085865 06/01/2016 161.54 161.64 06/10/2016




Town of Dillon Payment Approval Report - Dillon Page: 3

Report dates: 6/6/2016-6/17/2016 Jun 17, 2016 10:09AM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
3357 Lowes 23715 misc supplies 05/27/2016 150.85 .00
1933 Summit County Government 060816 Air Show Fire works display 06/08/2016 150.00 150.00 06/08/2016
3928 Old Herman LLC 6-11-2016 Tiki bar/ Dillon Marina Musicalent  06/11/2016 150.00 .00
33567 Lowes 01929 2x6x12 trted #2 05/05/2016 140.56 .00
3918 Legacy Athletic 1625538 reorder 514774 06/03/2016 132.06 .00
10 AMICH & JENKS INC 77548 Polygraph - van duzer 06/01/2016 120.00 .00
1337 Rocky Mtn Business Engraving 60047 logo set up charge, hamebadge 06/02/2016 119.26 .00
3918 Legacy Athletic 1625535 reorder 461801 06/03/2016 116.456 .00
3918 Legacy Athletic 1625536 reorder 514768 06/03/2016 116.45 .00
3918 Legacy Athletic 1625537 reorder # 514772-1020DPF 06/03/2016 116.45 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623716031 304047878 06/01/2016 116.49 115.49 08/10/2016
34098 Texas Child Support SDU 060916 00105116162005 ag 5778 06/09/2016 110.77 110.77 08/10/2016
3357 Lowes 23022 yellow striping, blue hawk brownj  05/19/2016 107.54 .00
3357 Lowes 07480 kbit 24 pc combo wrench, 16ft self 05/09/2016 100.64 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623715207 300188926 06/01/2016 97.86 97.86  06/10/2016
87 DILLON DAM BREWERY 4039 Beer for Air Show Concert 06/10/2016 95.00 .00
2612 Fish Creek Spinners 830867 wholesale spinner assortment 05/14/2016 92.60 .00
539 INNERMOUNTAIN DISTRIBUTIN 1617924 marina store inventory 06/14/2016 91.30 .00
444 Century Link 970468385650 970 468 3856 508 05/22/2016 91.11 .00
338 VERIZON WIRELESS 9766171397 account 271567035-00001 05/28/2016 90.23 .00
3265 Grand Junction Pipe & Supply Co. 3380642 rotator, hunter mp tool arc/radius 06/10/2016 90.23 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 509508 battery gold atocf 05/11/2016 89.10 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623714777 302111809 06/01/2016 89.08 89,08 06/10/2016
614 CASELLE INC 73421 Contract Support & maintenance 06/01/2016 88.00 .00
614 CASELLE INC 73421 Contract Support & maintenance 06/01/2016 88.00 .00
3357 Lowes 10407 misc supplies 05/10/2016 88.00 .00
205 PETTY CASH 060616 petty cash 6/6/2016 misc supplies 06/06/2016 86.53 86.53 06/08/2016
539 INNERMOUNTAIN DISTRIBUTIN 1617818 marina store inventory 06/07/2016 85.15 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140801 623715866 300140026 06/01/2016 84,78 84.78 06/10/2016
3357 Lowes 01450 50lb permnt asphalit 05/02/2016 79.68 .00
53 COLORADO BUREAU INVESTIG 061616 Finger prints, background checks 06/16/2016 79.00 79.00 06/16/2016
3712 Hoffmann, Parker, Wilson & Carb 053116 hearing officer 05/31/2016 78.00 .00
3357 Lowes 02162 misc supplies 05/22/2018 77.94 .00
444  Century Link 1377383062 acct 79537073 05/31/2016 77.69 .00
449 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 060316 6032 2020 0531 8501 supplies 06/30/2016 75.61 .00
3166 Joe's Lock & Key LLC 3590 may 2016 service call 05/26/2016 75.00 .00
283 G & KSERVICES 1008840779 shop towel, jeans, shirt 05/09/2016 73.97 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008844845 jean,shirts,towels 05/16/2016 73.97 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008848934 jean,shirts,towels 05/23/2016 73.97 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008853008 jean,shirts,towels 05/30/2016 73.97 .00
3357 Lowes 07253 misc supplies 05/06/2016 73.96 .00
3357 Lowes 01359 1/2 industrial coba 06/01/2016 7212 .00
3459 Walker's Batt Il 35839 32 dozen hight crawlers 06/14/2016 72.00 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623714197 300044142 06/01/2016 71.80 71.80 06/10/2016
205 PETTY CASH 060816 Farmers Market Bank 06/08/2016 70.00 70.00 06/08/2016
243 SUMMIT HISTORICAL SOCIETY 081416 Dillon Denver & the Dam 06/14/2016 70.00 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008836691 shop towel, jeans, shirt 05/02/2016 69.97 .00
810 SUMMIT COUNTY WASTE FACI 02-368320 loose tonnage - town clean up 05/23/2016 68.88 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 511201 hi-pop oil, oll filter, air filter 05/24/2016 67.76 .00
449 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 060316 6032 2020 0531 6501 supplies 06/30/2016 67.08 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623715087-31 300029692 06/01/2016 66.64 66.64 06/10/2016
3357 Lowes 05142 1/2in lead free ball val, pvc cable, 05/24/2016 65.45 .00
3728 CCOM 86745 PE DOT Exam 06/01/2016 65.00 .00
3357 Lowes 07658 scotts 20lb 05/198/2016 64.57 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623715284-31 300124516 06/01/2016 64.22 64.22 06/10/2016
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623715049 300060414 06/01/2016 63.37 63.37 06/10/2016
283 G & KSERVICES 1008840778 mats 05/09/2016 60.43 .00

2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140801 623714423 300044141 06/01/2016 60.35 60.35 06/10/2016
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3448 High Country Ice LLC 619764 ice 06/09/2016 60.00 .00
3357 Lowes 07253 misc supplies 05/06/2016 59,94 .00
3357 Lowes 08437 misc supplies 05/02/2016 58.88 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 510166 case delo grease esi 05/16/2016 57.98 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140801 623715176 300188661 06/01/2016 57.60 57.60 06/10/2016
3357 Lowes 10288 roundup 4 gal 05/23/20186 56.97 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623714887 300133857 06/01/2016 55.27 5527 06/10/2016
810 SUMMIT COUNTY WASTE FACI 02368549 loose tonnage 05/24/2016 54.63 .00
444 Century Link 970468771008 9704687710 089 05/28/2016 53.10 .00
338 VERIZON WIRELESS 9766171397 account 271567035-00001 05/28/2016 52.43 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 511201 hi-pop oil, oil filter, air filter 05/24/2016 50.44 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623715546 300145637 06/01/2016 50.22 50.22 06/10/2016
444 Century Link 970468111039 970 468 1110 394 05/28/2016 50.09 .00
3357 Lowes 10407 misc supplies 05/10/2016 49.52 .00
205 PETTY CASH 060616 petty cash 6/6/2016 misc supplies 06/06/2016 48.75 48,76 06/08/2016
444 Century Link 970468681537 970 468 6815 372 05/28/2016 48.03 .00
75 COLORADO STATE PARKS 060216 2016 registration fee for new 25'p  06/02/2016 45.25 .00
225 Rocky Mnt Cabana Speciafist 106255 sit 6656 05/27/2016 45.00 .00
3357 Lowes 07384 2pk clorox wipe, kobalt ac/dc inflat  06/17/2016 44.96 .00
106 FERGUSON ENT MIDWES #109 4966703 brs bush 06/03/2016 42.48 .00
3357 Lowes 23061 gal alaska fish fert 05/01/2016 42.09 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 511495 battery-lawn/garden 05/26/2016 40.51 .00
755 SUMMIT COUNTY JOURNAL A12155106 ad 12155106A 06/10/2016 40.20 40.20 06/10/2016
3357 Lowes 06461 jh energizer, scotts wizz spreader 05/10/2016 39.40 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623716030 300060483 06/01/2016 38.92 38.92 06/10/2016
3357 Lowes 02333 weeder woo, tall wd landscpe 05/06/2016 37.08 .00
263 UNCC 21605267 RTL transmission 05/31/2016 35.75 .00
3357 Lowes 07138 12 in groovelock 05/31/2016 35.14 .00
822 COLORADO TENTS & EVENTS COR 16504-1  06-07-16 preseasoh event 06/07/2016 34.39 34,39 06/08/2016
3357 Lowes 10823 roundup 05/19/2016 32.27 .00
94 DPC INDUSTRIES INC 73000536-16 CHLORINE 05/31/2016 30.00 .00
3357 Lowes 23629 386 pro series punch gun 05/26/2016 29.82 .00
3357 Lowes 07103 1/2in ftgxm cpr, kobalt 18in boltcu  05/23/2016 28.94 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 511237 air 05/24/2016 28.70 .00
3357 Lowes 23943 5ib org weed preve 05/05/2016 28.46 .00
3357 Lowes 10799 misc supplies 05/18/2016 27.65 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 27.50 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 27.50 .00
3357 Lowes 02558 50lb permnt asphalt 06/24/2016 26.56 .00
283 G & KSERVICES 1008840779 shop towel, jeans, shirt 05/09/2016 25.04 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008844845 jean,shirts,towels 06/16/2016 25.04 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008848934 jean,shirts towels 05/23/2016 25.04 .00
283 G & KSERVICES 1008853008 jean,shirts,towels 05/30/2016 25.04 .00
3919 Colorado Dept of Agriculture 052416 2016 Farm Fresh Directory 05/24/2016 25,00 .00
104 FEDEX 5-420-48408 shipping 05/26/2016 24.96 .00
3357 Lowes 10407 misc supplies 05/10/2016 24.48 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008836691 shop towel, jeans, shirt 05/02/2016 22.75 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 506488 vinyl wire grommet, uphl clnr, stai 04/14/2016 22.11 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 22.00 .00
3357 Lowes 02895 project source laundry 05/25/2016 21.85 .00
3357 Lowes 07613 2inx5ft tape kit fibr 05/11/2016 21.80 .00
3357 Lowes 06676 2in sch 40 90 deg belled,2pvc sch 05/11/2016 21.14 .00
3357 Lowes 01227 150z pro firscnt orange, 2in sch4 05/09/2016 20,08 .00
1337 Rocky Mtn Business Engraving 60760 logo set up charge, namebadge 05/13/2016 20.00 20.00 06/08/2016
449 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 060316 6032 2020 0531 6601 supplies 06/30/2016 19.86 .00
449 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 080316 6032 2020 0531 6501 supplies 06/30/2016 19.32 .00
765 SUMMIT COUNTY JOURNAL 12182161A 12182151A 06/24/2016 18.23 .00

449 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 060316 6032 2020 0531 6501 supplies 06/30/2016 18.98 .00
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Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net invoice Amount Amount Pald  Date Paid
3357 Lowes 09361 2inx30ft chr tie 05/26/2016 18.98 .00
3357 Lowes 23625 project source trowel 05/13/2016 18.80 ,00
39 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 508596 air filter 05/03/2016 17.82 .00
3413 Sebastian Madrid 060716 magnifing glass reimbursement 06/07/2016 17.77 .00
205 PETTY CASH 060616 petty cash 6/6/2016 misc supplies 06/06/2016 17.66 17.66  06/08/2016
1994 ALSCO 692975 mat 800150 06/06/2016 17.563 .00
1994 ALSCO 694090 mat 800150 06/13/2016 17.53 .00
2791 XCEL ENERGY 1140801 623716683 300165553 06/01/2016 17.24 17.24 06/10/2016
755 SUMMIT COUNTY JOURNAL A 12122292 ad 12122282 A 05/27/2016 17.20 17.20  06/10/2016
3357 Lowes 02448 §in8h sand 05/27/2016 15.18 .00
3920 Blackinton 060916 badge cleaning 06/09/2016 156.00 16.00 06/16/2016
756 SUMMIT COUNTY JOURNAL 12173331 A ad 12173331 A 06/17/2016 1417 .00
3927 Nicole Brandii 061316 thumb disk, hand soap 06/13/2016 14.05 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 484525 battery cable, spark plyg-v 05/02/2016 13.10 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 510426 hyd filter 05/18/2016 12.70 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 513251 screw ext 06/09/2016 12.31 .00
39 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 508594 hydraulic 05/03/2016 12.14 .00
2781 XCEL ENERGY 1140601 623716316 300062984 06/01/2016 11.99 11.98 06/10/2016
106 FERGUSON ENT MIDWES #108 4970064 cxm adpt, brs gh union, ptfe pipe 06/07/2016 11.64 .00
3357 Lowes 06437 misc supplies 05/02/2016 10.59 .00
3357 Lowes 07384 2pk clorox wipe, kobalt ac/dc inflat  05/17/2016 10.43 .00
3357 Lowes 07036 5lb glv rfing 05/23/2016 10.15 .00
3357 Lowes 07262 150z pro marking white 05/06/2016 9.46 .00
3357 Lowes 901515 preen grd wd 05/11/2016 9.39 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008840779 shop towel, jeans, shirt 05/09/2016 8.04 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008844845 jean,shirts,towels 05/16/2016 9.04 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008848934 jean,shirts,towels 05/23/2016 9.04 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008853008 jean,shirts towels 05/30/2016 9.04 ,00
104 FEDEX 5-429-48408 shipping 05/26/2016 8.94 .00
3357 Lowes 07613 2inx5ft tape kit fibr 05/11/2016 8.50 .00
283 G & K SERVICES 1008836691 shop towel, jeans, shirt 05/02/2016 8.22 00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 510619 prem starting fluid 05/19/2016 7.00 .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 509519 booster cable clamp 05/11/2016 6.83 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 5.50 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 4.13 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/20186 4.12 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 275 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 2.75 .00
3020 McAfee 950569686 monthly service 06/01/2016 2.75 .00
205 PETTY CASH 060616 petty cash 6/6/2016 misc supplies 06/06/2016 2.45 245 06/08/2016
3357 Lowes 05790 e-z ancor 4ct stud solve 05/09/2016 1.89 .00
3357 Lowes 807161 1/2inx6ft bulk tublr pipe 05/15/2016 .92 .00
3561 Staples Advantage 8039508391 supplies 05/28/2016 6.99- .00
539 INNERMOUNTAIN DISTRIBUTIN 1617820 marina store inventory 06/07/2016 8.70- .00
3672 Whitehall's Alpine BG 080282 credit ref 080282 05/10/2016 20.60- .00
227 SANDERS TRUE VALUE 509874 marine enhanced deep cycle550r  05/13/2016 40.00- .00
810 SUMMIT COUNTY WASTE FACI  01-021561 town clean up credit 05/31/2016 78.00- .00
Grand Totals: 137,610.05 60,733.03
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TOWN OF DILLON
PAYROLL LEDGER

6/10/2016

Payroll 06/10/16

Administration $ 22,425.43
Council $ 3,100.00
Planning/Engineering $ 7,884.89
Police $ 29,950.40
Public Works $ 14,351.43
Buildings/Parks $ 10,666.47
Street Improvement $ -
Water $ 7,469.66
Sewer $ 2,438.64
Marina $ 23,958.36
Total Gross Payroll $ 122,245.28
Less: Payroll Taxes $ (24,120.45)
Less: Misc. Deductions $ (14,982.82)
Net Payroll $ 83,142.01




TOWN COUNCIL ACTION ITEM
STAFF SUMMARY
JUNE 7, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING
Date: June 14, 2016
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 3c

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Consideration of Approval to Use Town Owned Property —
Dillon Marina

SUMMARY: The Dillon Yacht Club Junior Sailing Club, Inc. has applied for a Special Events
Permit to sell and serve alcohol at the Dillon Marina on July 29, July 30, August 6, and August
7,2016 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:59 p.m.

This request from the DYC Junior Sailing Club, Inc. is only for permission to use the Dillon
Marina property.

BUDGET IMPACT: $400.00, per the town’s Special Event Fee of $100/event

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: Staff recommends approval for
the Dillon Yacht Club Junior Sailing Club, Inc. to use the Dillon Marina property for the above-
listed dates and times.

MOTION, SECOND AND ROLL CALL VOTE FOR APPROVAL

This action requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present.

DEPARTMENT HEAD RESPONSIBLE: Jo-Anne Tyson, Town Clerk

u\documents\liquor\special event permits\staff summary special events tod beer fest.doc




DR 8439 (06/28/06)
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE .

Department Use Only
L!QUOR ENFORCEMIENT DIVISION APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL
%ﬁv%{%%%%%hr EVENTS PERMIT

AND ONE OF THE FOLLOWING (See back for details.)
4] sociaL O atHLETIC

.
7] paTRIOTIC

[ poumica ] RELIGIOUS INSTITUTION

LIAB

IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR A SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT, YOU MUST BE NONPROFIT

[] FRATERNAL [] CHARTERED BRANCH, LODGE OR CHAPTER  [_| POLITICAL CANDIDATE
i [T} OF A NATIONAL ORGANIZATION OR SOCIETY  [_] MUNICIPALITY OWNING ARTS
FAGILITIES

PHILANTHROPIC INSTITUTION

2110 [_} MALT, VINOUS AND SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR
2170 D FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE (3.2 Beer)

TYPE OF SPECIAL EVENT APPLICANT IS APPLYING FOR:
$25.00 PER DAY
$10.00 PER DAY

~ 1DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
LIQUOR PERMIT NUMBER

1, NAME OF APPLICANT ORGANIZATION OR POLITICAL CANDIDATE
DYC Junior Sailing Club, Inc.

State Sales Tax Number {Required)

2. MAILING ADDRESS OF ORGANIZATION OR POLITICAL CANDIDATE
(include street, city/town and ZIP)

P.O. Box 4086
Dillon, CO 80435

3, ADDRESS OF PLACE TO HAVE SPEGIAL EVENT
(include street, cityfiown and ZIP)

300 Lake Dillon Dr.
Dillon, CO 80435

NAME . _ DATE OF BIRTH. | HOME ADDRESS (Street, City, State, ZIF) 'PHONE NUMBER
4 PRES/SECY OF ORG. of POLITIGAL CANDIDATE

Dan Fesenmeyer 3/5/1969 1475 Shavano Court, Evergreen, CO 8()|303-954-8974
5. EVENT MANAGER
Wayne Sauer 7/2/1958 16683 W. Archer Pl., Golden, CO 80401 |303-981-7208
8. HAS APPLICANT ORGANIZATION OR POLITICAL GANDIDATE BEEN 7.

ISSUED A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT THIS GALENDAR YEAR?
[yl No [] YES  HOW MANY DAYS?

IS PREMISES NOW LICENSED UNDER STATE LIQUOR OR BEER CODE?

Wino [ ]ves

TO WHOM?

8. DOES THE APPLICANT HAVE POSSESSION OR WRITTEN PERMISSION FOR THE USE OF THE PREMISES TO BE LICENSED? Z] Yes D No

LIST BELOW THE EXACT DATE(S) FOR WHICH APPLIGATION 1S BEING MADE FOR PERMIT
pate 7/29/1 6 Date 7/30/18 pate 8/6/16 Date 8/7/15 Date
Hours From 10:00 A .m. | Hours From 10:00 A .m. | Hours From 10:00 A .m. Hours From 410:00 A -m. | Hours  From m,
To11:59P .m, To11:59 P .m. To 11:59 P _m. To11:59 P .m. To m.
' ‘ OATH OF APPLICANT | : L ‘

SIGNATURE

/ dec/are under penalty of per/ury in the second degree that | have read the foregomg appl/carlon anda
that all lnfowatlon therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Iattach)nents therétb, and

TITLE
Chairman

DATE/ //g

| D APPROVAL OF LOCAL L
The foregoing apphcation has been examined and the premises,

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY (CITY OR COUNTY)

CENSING AUTHORITY (CITY ORCOU

business conducted and character of the applicant is satis
“and'we do report that such permit;if granted will. comply with the provisions of: Tit

THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED

NTY)

‘actory, ‘
a 12 Aricle 48, CHS as amended. S

SIGNATURE

1 ciry
(] county

TELEPHONE NUMBEH OF CITY/COUNTY CLERK

TTLE

DATE

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY

LIABILITY: INFORMATION

License Accounf Number Liability Date -

:St‘ate'.' .

TOTAL

(Instructions on Reverse Size)




APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CHECKLIST

THE FOLLOWING SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO BE ISSUED:

[/] Appropriate fee.

[v/] Diagram of the area to be licensed (not larger that 8 1/2" X 11" reflecting bars, walls, partitions, ingress, egress and dimensions.
Note: If the event is to be held outside, please submit evidence of intended control, i.e., fencing, ropes, barriers, etc.

[/] Copy of deed, lease, or written permission of owner for use of the premises.

[] Certificate of good corporate standing (NONPROFIT) issued by Secretary of State within last two years; or

[] if notincorporated, a NONPROFIT charter; or

[ ] lfapolitical Candidate, attach copies of reports and statements that were filed with the Secretary of State.

J”qf;PLICATION MUST FIRST BE SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY (CITY OR COUNTY) AT LEAST THIRTY (30) DAYS

ﬂIOR TO THE EVENT,
p THE PREMISES TO BE LICENSED MUST BE POSTED AT LEAST TEN (10) DAYS BEFORE A HEARING CAN BE HELD, (12-48-106 C.R.8))

Q”‘”yll\N APPROVED APPLICATION MUST BERECEIVEDBY THE LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ATLEAST TEN(10) DAYS PRIORTO THE EVENT.
;&E}]q,CHECK PAYABLE TO THE COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

\

(12-48-102 C.R.S.)

A Special Event Permitissued under this article may be issued to an organization, whether or not presently licensed under
Articles 46 and 47 of this title, which has been incorporated under the laws of this state for the purpose of a social, fraternal,
patriotic, political or athletic nature, and not for pecuniary gain or which is a regularly chartered branch, lodge or chapter
of a national organization or society organized for such purposes and being non profit in nature, or which is a reguiarly
established religious or philanthropic institution, and to any political candidate who has filed the necessary reports and
statements with the Secretary of State pursuant to Article 45 of Title 1, C.R.S. A Special Event permit may be issued to
any municipality owning arts facilities at which productions or performances of an artistic or cultural nature are presented
for use at such facilities.

If an event is cancelled, the application fees and the day(s) are forfeited.
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Honorable Mayor and Town Council
Town of Dillon
Dillon, Colorado

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Dillon as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2015, and the rel ated notesto thefinancial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of the Town of Dillon, as listed in the table of contents.

M anagement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management isresponsiblefor the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statementsin accordancewith
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; thisincludes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statementsthat are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing proceduresto obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statementsin
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of theinternal control. Accordingly, we expressno such opinion. Anaudit alsoincludes
evaluating theappropriateness of accounting policiesused and thereasonabl eness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financia statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each magjor fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Town of Dillon as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changesin financial
position and cash flows, where applicabl e, for theyear then ended in accordance with accounting principlesgenerally
accepted in the United States of America.

8400 E. Crescent Parkway ¢ Suite 600 « Greenwood Village, CO 80111  (720) 528-4306 Fax: (720) 528-4307



Other Matters (Required Supplementary Information)

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis and the required supplementary information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Matters (Other Information)

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Town of Dillon’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information and the local highway finance report
listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling the information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as
a whole.

o e R

June 10, 2016



Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As management of the Town of Dillon, we offer readers of the Town of Dillon’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of
Dillon for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015.

Financial Highlights

» The assets of the Town of Dillon exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year
2015 by $23,461,937 (net position). Of this amount, $6,142,579 (unrestricted net
position) may be used to meet the Town of Dillon’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

» The government’s total net position increased by $1,502,876.

> As of the close of the fiscal year 2015, the Town of Dillon’s governmental
activities reported ending net position of $9,838,037 an increase of $1,143,468
compared with the prior year. Approximately 37% of this total amount,
$3,645,058, is available for spending at the Town’s discretion (unrestricted net
position).

> At the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, unrestricted fund balance
for the General Fund was $2,313,720, or 58% of the total general fund
expenditures.

» The Town of Dillon’s total debt increased by $3,159,131 during the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2015.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Town of
Dillon’s basic financial statements, which are comprised of three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Town of Dillon’s finances, in a
manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Town of Dillon’s assets
and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Town of Dillon is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as
soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes
and earned but unused vacation leave).



Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town of
Dillon that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues
(governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).
The governmental activities of the Town of Dillon include general government, public
safety, public works, community development, culture and recreation, housing and the
Dillon Urban Renewal Authority. The business-type activities of the Town of Dillon
include a water utility that treats and distributes water (the Water Fund), a sewer utility
that maintains the sewer collection system (the Sewer Fund) and a marina program (the
Marina Fund) that operates and maintains the Dillon Marina.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or
objectives. The Town of Dillon, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. All of the funds of the Town of Dillon can be divided into three
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s short-term financing
requirements. This accounting method is called modified accrual accounting.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s short-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Town of Dillon maintains eight individual governmental funds. Information is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental
fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General
Fund, Capital Improvement Fund and Street Improvement Fund, which are considered to
be major funds. Data from the other five governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The Town of Dillon adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund. A
budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate
compliance with this budget.



Proprietary funds. The Town of Dillon maintains one type of proprietary fund.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Town of Dillon uses
enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer utilities and marina operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide
separate information for the Water, Sewer and Marina Funds, all of which are considered
to be major funds of the Town of Dillon.

Fiduciary funds. The Town of Dillon has one fiduciary fund, the Summit County
Telecommunications Consortium (SCTC). The activities of the SCTC are reported in a
separate Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities and Changes in Fiduciary Assets
and Liabilities. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
Town of Dillon’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like
that used for proprietary funds. The fiduciary fund financial statements are found on
pages 22 and 54 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately
following the basic financial statements.

Other information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with
nonmajor governmental funds are presented following the notes to the financial
statements and the required supplementary information. The combining fund statements
can be found on pages 42-43.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s

financial position. In the case of the Town of Dillon, assets exceeded liabilities by
$23,461,937 at the close of the fiscal year 2015.



The net position of the Town at December 31, 2015 was:

Town of Dillon's Net Position

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Current and Other Assets S 6,338,582 54,509,410 S 4,845,790 S 4,341,702 $11,184,372 $ 8,851,112
Capital Assets 13,546,712 12,586,541 14,337,034 12,844,342 27,883,746 25,430,883
Total Assets 19,885,294 17,095,951 19,182,824 17,186,044 39,068,118 34,281,995
Other Liabilities 210,352 168,871 262,786 200,222 473,138 369,093
Noncurrent Liabilities 9,607,921 8,023,598 5,296,138 3,721,330 14,904,059 11,744,928
Total Liabilities 9,818,273 8,192,469 5,558,924 3,921,552 15,377,197 12,114,021
Total Deferred Inflows of
Resources 228,984 208,913 - - 228,984 208,913
Net Position:
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 4,029,779 4,656,194 11,126,379 10,895,505 15,156,158 15,551,699
Restricted 2,163,200 1,204,050 - - 2,163,200 1,204,050
Unrestricted 3,645,058 2,834,325 2,497,521 2,368,987 6,142,579 5,203,312

Total Net Position S 9,838,037 58,694,569 $13,623,900 $13,264,492 $23,461,937 $21,959,061

A large portion of the Town of Dillon’s net position (64.6%) reflects its investment in
capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used
to acquire those assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending. Although the Town of Dillon’s investment in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay
this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot
be used to liquidate these liabilities. An additional portion of the Town of Dillon’s net
position (5.5%) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they
may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position ($6,142,579) may be
used to meet the Town’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of Dillon is able to report positive balances
in all three categories of net position, both for the Town as a whole, as well as for its
separate governmental and business-type activities.

The Town of Dillon’s net position increased by $1,502,876 during the fiscal year 2015.
The net position of Governmental Activities increased by $1,143,468 which can be
attributed to an increase in revenues including sales tax, lodging tax and recreational
marijuana excise tax. Net position of Business-Type Activities increased by $359,408
which is the result of an increase in marina fees and an increase in the investment in the
Joint Sewer Authority.



Town of Dillon’s Changes in Net Position

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 205633 $ 274,798 $ 3,037,105 $ 2,867,625 $ 3,242,738 $ 3,142,423
Operating Grants and Contributions 150,202 123,774 - - 150,202 123,774
Capital Grants and Contributions 141,426 136,481 57,021 17,767 198,447 154,248
General Revenues
Sales Tax 6,073,888 5,366,684 - - 6,073,888 5,366,684
Property Tax 208,401 209,397 - - 208,401 209,397
Lodging Tax 168,239 148,883 - - 168,239 148,883
Other Tax 148,486 154,377 - - 148,486 154,377
Grants & Contributions not
Restricted to Specific Programs 15,576 19,029 - - 15,576 19,029
Other General Revenues 181,682 94,100 157,098 316,870 338,780 410,970
Total Revenues 7,293,533 6,527,523 3,251,224 3,202,262 10,544,757 9,729,785
Program Expenses
General Government 1,484,572 1,288,675 - - 1,484,572 1,288,675
Public Safety 1,279,465 1,208,103 - - 1,279,465 1,208,103
Public Works 2,108,356 1,998,470 - - 2,108,356 1,998,470
Community Development 223,642 260,218 - - 223,642 260,218
Culture and Recreation 662,434 604,387 - - 662,434 604,387
Housing 20,899 28,764 - - 20,899 28,764
Urban Renewal 181 - - - 181 -
Interest on Long-Term Debt 408,583 392,322 - - 408,583 392,322
Water - - 789,382 752,633 789,382 752,633
Sewer - - 872,200 701,742 872,200 701,742
Marina - - 1,192,167 1,076,142 1,192,167 1,076,142
Total Expenses 6,188,132 5,780,939 2,853,749 2,530,517 9,041,881 8,311,456
Transfers 38,067 38,067 (38,067) (38,067) - -
Changes in Net Position 1,143,468 784,651 359,408 633,678 1,502,876 1,418,329
Net Position-Beginning of Year 8,694,569 7,909,918 13,264,492 12,630,814 21,959,061 20,540,732
Net Position-End of Year $9,838,037 $8,694,569 $13,623,900 $13,264,492 $23,461,937 $21,959,061

Governmental activities.  Governmental activities increased the Town of Dillon’s net
position by $1,143,468. The following are illustrative summaries of Governmental Activities
breaking out revenues and expenses:

e Sales tax, the primary source of revenues to the General Fund (83.3% of governmental
revenues), increased $707,204 from 2014 due to new retail marijuana businesses and
growth in the economy in all sectors.

e Property tax decreased .5% over 2014 due to decreases in assessed valuation.

e Lodging tax collections increased 13% over 2014.

e Charges for services decreased 25.2% over 2014 due to decreases in fines and forfeitures
offset by increases in zoning fees and rentals of town facilities.

e Operating grants and contributions were up 21.4% due to grant proceeds from the
Colorado Department of Transportation for DUI and Click It or Ticket campaigns.

e Capital grants and contributions were up 3.6% due to increases in collections for
affordable housing.
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increased 5.9% due to salary and benefit increase staff vacancies.
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e Community Development expenses decreased 14% due to a reduction in spending
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e Core Services (public safety, public works and culture and recreation) make up 65.5% of
the expenses. General Government consists of Town Council, general administration,
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Financial Analysis of the Town of Dillon’s Funds

As noted earlier, the Town of Dillon uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the Town of Dillon’s governmental funds is to provide
information on short-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the Town of Dillon’s financing requirements. In particular,
unrestricted fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the fiscal year 2015, the Town of Dillon’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $5,941,410, an increase of $1,772,431 (42.5%) over 2014.
Approximately 38.8% of this total amount constitutes unassigned fund balance ($2,302,865),
which is available for spending at the Town’s discretion. The remainder of fund balance is
restricted or assigned to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already
been either restricted for 1) emergencies ($217,613), 2) parks and open space projects ($21,890),
3) affordable housing projects ($489,108), 4) streets ($1,364,087) or assigned for 1) cemetery
purposes ($9,311) , 2) capital projects ($1,425,111) or nonspendable for notes receivable
($4,529), prepaid expenditures ($36,394) and cemetery perpetual care balances ($70,502).

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Town of Dillon. At the end of the fiscal year
2015, unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $2,313,720, while the total fund balance
was $2,572,256. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both
unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned and total

fund balance represents 58% and 64.6% of the total general fund expenditures, respectively.

The Capital Improvement Fund ended the year with a fund balance of $1,425,111. The net
increase in fund balance during the fiscal year 2015 was $909,847 as a result of a delay in the
amphitheatre master plan project that is anticipated to begin in the Fall 2016.

The Street Improvement Fund was created in 2008 to account for the issuance of debt for
funding street reconstruction projects that were approved by the voters in 2008. The funding
source for the debt repayment is the voter approved .5% sales tax. The fund balance at
December 31, 2015 is $1,364,087. The net increase in the fund balance for 2015 was $958,258
as a result of the delay in the Lodgepole Street reconstruction project that will be completed in
the summer of 2017.

The nonmajor special revenue funds include the Conservation Trust Fund, Housing Initiative 5A
Fund, Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund and the Dillon Urban Renewal Authority. The fund
balance in the Conservation Trust Fund ($21,890) is restricted by the State of Colorado for parks
and open space projects as approved by Great Outdoors Colorado (GOCO). The Housing
Initiative 5A Fund was created in 2007 to collect the voter approved sales tax of .125% and the
impact fee. All expenditures must be used for affordable housing and the current fund balance is
$489,108. The Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund has a current fund balance of $79,813 and only
the donations, capital fee and interest earnings can be expended for cemetery purposes only. The
Cemetery Advisory Committee is charged with obtaining donations and make recommendations
for future projects. The Dillon Urban Renewal Authority (DURA) was established by the Town
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for the purposes of revitalizing blighted areas. The Town Council serves as the governing body
for DURA.

The nonmajor debt service fund is the Special Improvement District #1, Anemone Trail Fund,
which will be eliminated in 2016 as the debt was paid in full in 2015.

Proprietary funds. The Town of Dillon’s proprietary funds provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position of the Water, Sewer and Marina Funds at the end of the year amounted
to $2,497,521. The changes in unrestricted net position for all three funds were an increase of
$301,391 for Water, a decrease of $184,564 for Sewer and an increase of $11,707 for Marina.
Other factors concerning the finances of these three funds have already been addressed in the
discussion of the Town of Dillon’s business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The fund balance of the Town of Dillon’s General Fund decreased by $76,973 (2.9%) during the
current fiscal year. Revenues were over budget by $472,372 due to the growth in the economy.
Expenditures were under budget by $214,234 (5.1%) due to staff vacancies in public safety and
public works and reduction in spending in snow removal and planning consultant fees.
Supplemental appropriations were approved by Town Council for vehicle replacements, capital
projects and administrative spending.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The Town of Dillon’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and
business-type activities as of December 31, 2015, amounts to $27,883,746 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, streets, sidewalks, buildings,
equipment and vehicles, parks and amphitheatre, furniture and fixtures, water plant, water and
sewer lines, marina facilities and other improvements.
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Town of Dillon's Capital Assets

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Land $ 2091562 $ 2091562 $ 219652 $ 219652 $ 2,311,214 $ 2,311,214
Water Rights - - 2,738,830 2,738830 $ 2,738,830 $ 2,738,830
Construction in Progress 79,052 - 1,914,573 163,722 $ 1,993,625 $ 163,722
Infrastructure 18,310,132 16,664,564 8,227,146 8,227,146 $26,537,278 $24,891,710
Buildings 1,614,670 1,529,659 480,243 480,243 $ 2,094913 $ 2,009,902
Equipment & Vehicles 3,096,571 2,919,817 933,258 760,235 $ 4,029,829 $ 3,680,052
Parks & Amphitheatre 3,057,850 2,770,498 - - $ 3,057,850 $ 2,770,498
Furniture & Fixtures 288,947 288,947 - - $ 288947 $ 288947
Water Plant - - 3,738,488 3,694,699 $ 3,738488 $ 3,694,699
Improvements - - 4,646,981 4,639,139 $ 4646981 $ 4,639,139
Total $28,538,784 $26,265,047 $22,899,171 $20,923,666 $51,437,955 $47,188,713

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

VVVVVVVVVVVY

Amphitheatre Stage Lighting ($42Kk).

Town Hall Improvements ($31Kk).

Maintenance Shop Fencing ($20k).

Marina Park Landscaping/Path Improvements ($274Kk).
Tennis Court Resurfacing ($27k).

Disc Golf Course Improvements ($17k).
Purchase of Equipment/Vehicles ($234Kk).
Electronic Sign Board ($120k).

Water storage tank replacement project ($1.75m).
Water corrosion control system ($15k).

Marina rental boats ($84k)

Marina Dock improvements ($10Kk)

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of Dillon had total long term
debt outstanding of $14,904,059. Of this amount, $3,167,215 in water utility loans, $288,368 in
sewer utility loans, $1,821,000 for the marina shoreline replacement project, and $9,415,000 in
bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e. revenue bonds). Additionally, the Town
of Dillon has $121,717 in lease financing for capital assets, $110,543 in compensated absences
and a bond discount ($19,784). The Town of Dillon’s total debt increased by $3,159,131 during
the current fiscal year due to a new loan for the water storage tank and a new bond issue for the
Ensign Drive street reconstruction project.
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Town of Dillon's Outstanding Debt

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Water Utility Loans $ -3 - $3167215 $ 1373352 $ 3167215 $ 1,373,352
Sewer Utility Loans - - 288,368 423605 $ 288368 $ 423,605
Marina Facility Loans - - 1,821,000 1,904,000 $ 1,821,000 $ 1,904,000
Revenue Bonds 9,415,000 7,713,146 - - $ 9415000 $ 7,713,146
Capital Lease Obligations 121,717 238,471 - - $ 121,717 $ 238471
Compensated Absences 90,988 93,251 19,555 20,373 $ 110543 $ 113,624
Bond Discount (19,784) (21,270) - - $ (19784 $ (21,270)

$ 9607921 $ 8023598 $ 5296138 $ 3,721,330 $14,904,059 $11,744,928

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget and Rates

> Sales tax revenues account for 85.1% of total governmental fund revenues and is the

primary source for providing funds for general operations, maintenance, debt payments
and capital projects of the Town of Dillon.

Sales tax collections in 2016 were projected to be flat to 2015. Sales tax collections in
2015 were up by 14% from 2014.

Assessed valuations have increased 4.8% from 2015 to 2016.

Capital spending represents 35% of the 2016 budget of all expenditures appropriated for
capital projects in the Capital Improvement Fund, Street Improvement Fund, Water Fund,
Sewer Fund and Marina Fund.

Paving of a section of the rec path from Lodgepole to the Dam Rd, overlay of LaBonte
Street, installation of stairs from the rec path to the marina, cemetery master plan
improvements, park identification signage, Nature Preserve signage and picnic shelters,
continuing work on the Amphitheatre master plan improvements, emergency power at the
water plant, demolition of the old storage tank, replacement of sewer manholes and
replacement of a portion of the marina rental boat fleet are the major capital projects for
2016.

All of these factors were considered in the preparation for the Town of Dillon’s budget for the

2016 fiscal year.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Dillon’s finances.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional

financial information should be addressed to Carri McDonnell, Finance Director, Town of

Dillon, P.O. Box 8, Dillon, CO 80435, or to carrim@townofdillon.com, or (970) 262-3404.

12



TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2015

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 4852547 $ 1,323,818 $ 6,176,365
Restricted Cash and Investments - 1,691,841 1,691,841
Accounts Receivable 46,537 56,520 103,057
Current Taxes Receivable 2,099 - 2,099
Intergovernmental Receivable 1,167,492 - 1,167,492
Property Taxes Receivable 228,984 - 228,984
Notes Receivable 4,529 - 4,529
Prepaid Expenses 36,394 - 36,394
Investment in Joint Sewer Authority - 1,773,611 1,773,611
Capital Assets
Non-Depreciable Assets 2,170,614 4,873,055 7,043,669
Depreciable Assets, Net 11,376,098 9,463,979 20,840,077
Total Assets 19,885,294 19,182,824 39,068,118
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 80,529 100,916 181,445
Retainage Payable - 78,364 78,364
Interest Payable 42,164 70,113 112,277
Accrued Liabilities 64,309 13,393 77,702
Unearned Revenues 23,350 - 23,350
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 596,717 336,844 933,561
Due in More Than One Year 9,011,204 4,959,294 13,970,498
Total Liabilities 9,818,273 5,558,924 15,377,197
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Taxes 228,984 - 228,984
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 4,029,779 11,126,379 15,156,158
Restricted for:
Cemetery, Nonexpendable 70,502 - 70,502
Emergencies 217,613 - 217,613
Parks and Open Space 21,890 - 21,890
Housing 489,108 - 489,108
Streets 1,364,087 - 1,364,087
Unrestricted 3,645,058 2,497,521 6,142,579
Total Net Position $ 9,838,037 13,623,900 $23,461,937

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Culture and Recreation
Housing
Urban Renewal
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Water
Sewer
Marina

Total Business-Type Activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

PROGRAM REVENUES

CHARGES OPERATING CAPITAL

FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS  CONTRIBUTIONS

1,484,572 $ 66,760 $ - $ -

1,279,465 96,310 35,748 -

2,108,356 - 114,454 -

223,642 14,523 - )
662,434 28,040 - 28,794
20,899 - - 112,632

181

408,583 - - -
6,188,132 205,633 150,202 141,426
789,382 980,002 - 32,149
872,200 843,886 - 24,872

1,192,167 1,213,217 - -
2,853,749 3,037,105 - 57,021
9,041,881 $ 3,242,738 $ 150,202  $ 198,447

GENERAL REVENUES
Sales Taxes
Property Taxes
Lodging Tax

Other Tax

Grants & Contributions Not Restricted

to Specific Programs

Interest

Miscellaneous

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES

TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, Beginning

NET POSITION, Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
(1,417,812) - $ (1,417,812)
(1,147,407) - (1,147,407)
(1,993,902) - (1,993,902)
(209,119) - (209,119)
(605,600) - (605,600)
91,733 - 91,733
(181) (181)
(408,583) - (408,583)
(5,690,871) - (5,690,871)
- 222,769 222,769
- (3,442) (3,442)
- 21,050 21,050
- 240,377 240,377
(5,690,871) 240,377 (5,450,494)
6,073,888 - 6,073,888
208,401 - 208,401
168,239 - 168,239
148,486 - 148,486
15,576 - 15,576
17,873 7,854 25,727
163,809 149,244 313,053
6,796,272 157,098 6,953,370
38,067 (38,067) -
1,143,468 359,408 1,502,876
8,694,569 13,264,492 21,959,061
9,838,037 13,623,900 $ 23,461,937
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ASSETS
Assets

Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable

Current Taxes Receivable
Intergovernmental Receivable
Property Taxes Receivable
Notes Receivable

Due from Other Funds
Prepaid Expenditures

Total Assets

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2015

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Unearned Revenues
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes

Fund Balances

Nonspendable:
Notes Receivable
Prepaid Expenditures
Cemetery

Restricted for:
Emergencies
Parks and Open Space
Housing
Streets

Assigned to:
Cemetery
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, not reported in the funds.

Other Total

Capital Street Governmental  Governmental

General Improvement  Improvement Funds Funds
$1,881,506 $ 1,192,281 $ 1,206,839 $ 571,921 $ 4,852,547
46,537 - - - 46,537
2,099 - - - 2,099
724,692 263,183 157,248 22,369 1,167,492
183,425 31,230 - 14,329 228,984
4,529 - - - 4,529
10,855 - - - 10,855
36,394 - - - 36,394
$2,890,037 $ 1,486,694 $ 1,364,087 $ 608,619 $ 6,349,437
$ 46,697 $ 30,353 $ - $ 3479 % 80,529
64,309 - - - 64,309
23,350 - - - 23,350
- - - 10,855 10,855
134,356 30,353 - 14,334 179,043
183,425 31,230 - 14,329 228,984
4,529 - - - 4,529
36,394 - - - 36,394
- - - 70,502 70,502
217,613 - - - 217,613
- - - 21,890 21,890
- - - 489,108 489,108
- - 1,364,087 - 1,364,087
- - - 9,311 9,311
- 1,425,111 - - 1,425,111
2,313,720 - - (10,855) 2,302,865
2,572,256 1,425,111 1,364,087 579,956 5,941,410

$2,890,037 $ 1,486,694 $ 1,364,087 $ 608,619
Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position are Different Because:
13,546,712
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable ($9,415,000), leases payable ($121,717), interest
payable ($42,164), accrued compensated absences ($90,988) offset by bond discount $19,784,

(9,650,085)
$ 9,838,037

Total Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVENUES
Taxes
Charges for Services
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Fines and Forfeitures
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Culture and Recreation
Housing
Urban Renewal

Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds Issued
Transfer In
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Other Total

Capital Street Governmental Governmental

General Improvement Improvement Funds Funds
$4,261,860 $1,429,766 $ 858,312 $ 49,076 $ 6,599,014
46,821 - - 2,340 49,161
60,943 - - - 60,943
165,778 20,000 - 120,165 305,943
95,529 - - - 95,529
14,949 5901 1,373 960 17,873
10,194 147,200 - 7,676 165,070
4,656,074 1,597,557 859,685 180,217 7,293,533
1,418,736 - - - 1,418,736
1,202,532 - - - 1,202,532
628,510 - 95,021 - 723,531
219,022 - - - 219,022
514,247 - - 34,512 548,759
- - - 20,899 20,899
- - - 181 181
- 1,348,888 1,259,435 - 2,608,323
- 116,754 210,000 138,146 464,900
- 10,135 386,971 5,180 402,286
3,983,047 1,475,777 1,951,427 198,918 7,609,169
673,027 121,780  (1,091,742) (18,701) (315,636)
- - 2,050,000 - 2,050,000
- 788,067 - - 788,067
(750,000) - - - (750,000)
(750,000) 788,067 2,050,000 - 2,088,067
(76,973) 909,847 958,258 (18,701) 1,772,431
2,649,229 515,264 405,829 598,657 4,168,979
$2572,256 $1,425111 $1,364,087 $ 579,956 $ 5,941,410

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are Different Because:
Net Change in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds $ 1,772,431

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets $2,535,100 are reported in
governmental funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs
are capitalized in the statement of net position and allocated over their estimated useful
lives as annual depreciation expense ($1,527,666). 1,007,434

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (i.e. disposal (47,263)
of assets) are not reported in the governmental funds.

Repayments of bond principal $348,146 and lease payments of $116,754 are expenditures
in the governmental funds, but they decrease long-term liabilities in the statement of net
position and do not affect the statement of activities. 464,900

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. This includes the changes in accrued compensated absences $2,263 and
accrued interest payable ($4,811). (2,548)

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing
debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and does not affect
the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt and related items: bonds issued ($2,050,000) and

amortization of bond discount ($1,486). (2,051,486)
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1,143,468

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Investments
Restricted Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Investment in Joint Sewer Authority
Capital Assets
Non-Depreciable Assets
Depreciable Assets, Net

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Interest Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Leases and Loans Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences
Leases and Loans Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2015

Total

Water Sewer Marina Business-Type

Fund Fund Fund Activities
$ 273,081 $ 826,591 $ 224,146 $ 1,323,818
1,691,841 - - 1,691,841
43,553 10,273 2,694 56,520
2,008,475 836,864 226,840 3,072,179
- 1,773,611 - 1,773,611
4,873,055 - - 4,873,055
4,125,777 2,057,883 3,280,319 9,463,979
8,998,832 3,831,494 3,280,319 16,110,645
11,007,307 4,668,358 3,507,159 19,182,824
93,150 772 6,994 100,916
78,364 - - 78,364
53,160 6,368 10,585 70,113
5,963 2,000 5,430 13,393
108,728 141,116 87,000 336,844
339,365 150,256 110,009 599,630
4,315 2,032 13,208 19,555
3,058,487 147,252 1,734,000 4,939,739
3,062,802 149,284 1,747,208 4,959,294
3,402,167 299,540 1,857,217 5,558,924
6,123,934 3,543,126 1,459,319 11,126,379
1,481,206 825,692 190,623 2,497,521
$ 7605140 $ 4,368,818 $ 1,649,942 $ 13,623,900

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Total
Water Sewer Marina Business-Type
Fund Fund Fund Activities
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 980,002 $ 843886 $ 1,213,217 $ 3,037,105
Total Operating Revenues 980,002 843,886 1,213,217 3,037,105
OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations 404,702 104,098 844,282 1,353,082
Maintenance 43,246 30,458 36,952 110,656
Distribution 19,409 - - 19,409
Treatment 35,861 446,595 - 482,456
Depreciation 230,004 79,849 223,832 533,685
Total Operating Expenses 733,222 661,000 1,105,066 2,499,288
Operating Income (Loss) 246,780 182,886 108,151 537,817
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revenue 3,675 1,322 2,857 7,854
Miscellaneous Revenue 3,974 - 20,957 24,931
Interest Expense (56,160) (15,427) (87,101) (158,688)
Joint Sewer Authority Shared Maintenance - (195,773) - (195,773)
Joint Sewer Authority - 124,313 - 124,313
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses) (48,511) (85,565) (63,287) (197,363)
Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers
and Capital Contributions 198,269 97,321 44,864 340,454
Transfer Out - - (38,067) (38,067)
Capital Contributions-Tap Fees 32,149 24,872 - 57,021
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 230,418 122,193 6,797 359,408
NET POSITION, Beginning 7,374,722 4,246,625 1,643,145 13,264,492
NET POSITION, Ending $ 7605140 $ 4,368,818 $ 1,649,942 $ 13,623,900

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Total
Water Sewer Marina Business-Type
Fund Fund Fund Activities
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers $ 989,770 $ 824,793 $ 1,215465 $ 3,030,028
Cash Paid to Suppliers (246,712) (501,842) (356,610) (1,105,164)
Cash Paid to Employees (256,850) (82,749) (525,909) (865,508)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 486,208 240,202 332,946 1,059,356
CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Capital Assets (1,632,779) (95,815) (135,922) (1,864,516)
Debt Principal Payments (6,137) (135,237) (83,000) (224,374)
Interest Payments (147,737) (18,414) (87,583) (253,734)
Tap Fees Received 32,149 24,872 - 57,021
Loan Proceeds 1,800,000 - - 1,800,000
Transfer Out - - (38,067) (38,067)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related
Financing Activities 45,496 (224,594) (344,572) (523,670)
CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Miscellaneous 3,974 - 20,957 24,931
Joint Sewer Authority Shared Maintenance - (195,773) - (195,773)
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 3,974 (195,773) 20,957 (170,842)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received 3,675 1,322 2,857 7,854
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 539,353 (178,843) 12,188 372,698
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of Year 1,425,569 1,005,434 211,958 2,642,961
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Year $1,964,922 $ 826591 $ 224,146 $ 3,015,659
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) $ 246,780 $ 182886 $ 108,151 $ 537,817
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation 230,004 79,849 223,832 533,685
Net Gain from Joint Venture - (31,241) - (31,241)
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Accounts Receivable 9,768 12,148 2,248 24,164
Accounts Payable (2,845) (3,875) (18) (6,738)
Accrued Liabilities 1,784 194 509 2,487
Compensated Absences 717 241 (1,776) (818)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 486,208 $ 240,202 $ 332,946 $ 1,059,356

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUND
December 31, 2015

Summit County
Telecommunications

Consortium
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Investments $ 110,238
Accounts Receivable 9,232
Total Current Assets $ 119,470
LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Accrued Liabilities $ 1,707
Funds Held for Others 117,763
Total Liabilities $ 119,470

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTE 1:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Town of Dillon, Colorado (the Town) is a home-rule municipality governed by a mayor-manager
form of government through a Mayor and six-member Town Council elected by the citizens.

The accounting policies of the Town conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable
to governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
following is a summary of the more significant policies.

Reporting Entity

The definition of the reporting entity is based primarily on financial accountability. The Town is
financially accountable for organizations that make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable
for legally separate organizations if Town officials appoint a voting majority of the organization's
governing body and either it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for the
organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens on, the
Town. The Town may also be financially accountable for organizations that are fiscally dependent
upon it.

The Dillon Urban Renewal Authority (Authority) was established in 2009 along with the Dillon Urban
Renewal Plan to assist with revitalization of blighted areas in the Town. The Town amended the Dillon
Urban Renewal Plan in 2012 to allow for tax increment financing. The Town Council serves as the
governing board for the Authority and management of the Town has operational responsibility for the
Authority. Although the Authority is legally separate from the Town, the Authority’s primary revenue
source, tax increment financing, can only be established by the Town. The Authority does not issue
separate financial statements and is reported as a special revenue fund in the Town’s financial
statements.

For financial reporting purposes, the Town includes all funds, agencies, boards and commissions,
which are controlled by, or are dependent on, the Town. No additional entities are included in the
Town’s reporting entity.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Town. For the most part, the
effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Exceptions to this general rule
are charges for interfund services that are reasonably equivalent to the services provided.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely on fees and charges for services.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of the given function
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with
a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the Town’s government-wide financial statements.
Major individual governmental and proprietary funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.
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NOTE 1:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. The agency
fund uses the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded in the period in which they are earned
and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as
they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
For this purpose, the Town considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty days
of the end of the current fiscal period.

Taxes, intergovernmental revenues and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the Town.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, are
recorded only when payment is due.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for a specific use, it is the Town’s practice
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

In the fund financial statements, the Town reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the Town’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the Town, except those accounted for in another fund.

The Capital Improvement Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and/or assets (other than those financed
by proprietary funds and fiduciary funds). Major capital projects are funded with a portion
of sales and property taxes as approved by the Town Council in the annual budget.

The Street Fund accounts for the reconstruction of streets funded by the dedicated
sales tax of .5% and through the issuance of bonds.
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NOTE 1:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

The Town reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Water Fund accounts for the financial activities associated with the provision
of water services.

The Sewer Fund accounts for the financial activities associated with the provision
of sewer services.

The Marina Fund accounts for the financial activities associated with the operations
of the Dillon Marina.

Additionally, the Town reports the following Fiduciary Fund:

The Summit County Telecommunications Consortium Agency Fund (SCTC) accounts for assets that
are held on behalf of the participating public entities. The SCTC was established through an
intergovernmental agreement with the Towns of Dillon, Breckenridge, Frisco and Silverthorne and
Summit County Government. The responsibilities of the SCTC include the oversight of the public
access channel. The Town of Dillon holds the resources in a fiduciary capacity.

Cash and Investments

Cash equivalents include investments with original maturities of three months or less. Investments in
pooled cash are considered cash equivalents. Investments are recorded at fair value.

Receivables

Receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated
portion that is expected to be uncollectable. The Town has a down payment assistance program for
employees. The Town records a note and deed of trust on the property purchased by the employee.
Outstanding balances are recorded under notes receivable.

Prepaid Expenses
Payments to vendors for services that will benefit subsequent years are reported as prepaid expenses.

Interfund Receivables and Payables

During the course of operations, certain transactions occur between individual funds. The resulting
receivables and payables are classified in the fund financial statements as due from other funds and
due to other funds.
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NOTE 1:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, equipment and all infrastructure owned by the Town, are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide
financial statements and the proprietary fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the
Town as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life in excess
of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend the life of the asset are not capitalized.

Property and equipment of the Town is depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives.

Buildings and improvements 10-50 years
Equipment and Vehicles 3-15 years
Parks and Amphitheatre 3-50 years
Furniture and Fixtures 3-20 years
Infrastructure 10-40 years
Plant, Lines and Reservoirs 15-40 years

Unearned Revenues

Unearned revenues arise when business license fees are received in advance for the next fiscal year.
In subsequent periods, the liability for the unearned revenue is removed from the balance sheet and
the revenue is recognized.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Town are allowed to accumulate unused vacation time. Upon termination of
employment from the Town, an employee will be compensated for all accrued vacation time.

These compensated absences are recognized as current salary costs when earned in the proprietary
fund types and when due in the governmental fund types. A long-term liability has been recorded in
the government-wide financial statements for the accrued compensated absences.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary funds in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund statement of net position. Bond
premiums, discounts and accounting losses from debt refundings are deferred and amortized over the
life of the bonds using the straight-line method. In the fund financial statements, governmental fund
types recognize the face amount of debt issued as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received,
are reported as debt service expenses or expenditures when paid.

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred inflows of resources include property taxes earned but levied for a subsequent year.
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Position/Fund Balance

In the government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements, net position and fund
balances are restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are externally imposed. The
Town Council establishes a fund balance commitment through passage of an ordinance. The Town
Council has assigned the fund balance of the Capital Improvement Fund for capital projects and related
capital equipment in its fund balance policies, and has authorized by resolution the authority to the
Town Manager to assign amounts to a specific purpose. In circumstances where an expenditure is to
be made for a purpose for which amounts are available in multiple fund balance classifications, the
Town’s policy is to use restricted amounts first, followed by committed, assigned and unassigned
amounts.

Property Taxes

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on the property as of January 1. Taxes are levied the
subsequent January 1 and are payable in full on April 30 of the subsequent year, or in two installments
on February 28 and June 15. The County Treasurer collects and remits the taxes to the Town monthly.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A summary of cash and investments as of December 31, 2015 follows:

Deposits $1,825,105
Petty Cash 700
Investments 4,460,798
Cash Held by Third Party 1,691,841

Total Cash on Hand and Investments $7,978,444

Cash and investments are reported in the financial statements as follows:

Cash and Investments $6,176,365
Restricted Cash and Investments 1,691,841
Agency Fund Cash and Investments 110,238

Total Cash and Investments $7,978,444
Deposits

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires all local government entities to deposit
cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by state regulations. Amounts on deposit
in excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized by eligible collateral as determined by the
PDPA. PDPA allows the financial institution to create a single collateral pool for all public funds held.
The pool is to be maintained by another institution, or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits
as a group. The market value of the collateral must be at least equal to the 102% of the uninsured
deposits. At December 31, 2015, the Town had bank deposits of $1,290,365 collateralized with
securities held by the financial institutions’ agents but not in the Town’s name.
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NOTE 2:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments

At December 31, 2015, the Town had the following investments:

Investment in Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type S&P Rating  Less than 1 1-5 Fair Value
Federated Prime Cash Obligation AAAM $2,212,492 $ - $2,212,492
Local Government Investment Pools AAAmM 1,256,306 -- 1,256,306
Brokered Certificates of Deposit N/A -- 992,000 992,000

Total $3,468,798 $992,000 $4,460,798

The Town has a formal investment policy that limits its investment choices and the length of maturity
to five years. Custodial risk is not addressed by State Statutes or the Town’s investment policy. The
investment choices are within the limitations of state laws and include:

Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. agency securities

Money market funds that consist entirely of U.S. government securities
Local government investment pools

Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities

Credit Risk —State statutes limit investments in money market funds to those that maintain a constant
share price, with a maximum remaining maturity in accordance with Securities and Exchange
Commission’s Rule 2a-7, and either have assets of one billion dollars or the highest rating issued by
one or more Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (NRSRO).

Custodial Risk — The Town has purchased brokered certificates of deposits that are not held in the
Town’s name. However, they are held in financial institutions that participate in the Public Deposit
Protection Act.

Concentration of Credit Risk — State statutes do not limit the amount the Town may invest in a single
issuer, except for corporate securities.

Interest Rate Risk — The Town has an investment policy adopted by the Town Council that limits
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing
interest rates. The Town’s policy is to buy and hold investments to maturity and limits the maturities
to five years. The Town’s investment portfolio will be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the Town’s
investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

Local Government Investment Pools — At December 31, 2015 the Town had $518,111 invested in the
Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE) and $738,195 in the Colorado Local Government Liquid
Asset Trust (Colotrust). The trusts are investment vehicles established for local government entities
in Colorado to pool surplus funds. The Colorado Division of Securities administers and enforces the
requirements of creating and operating the Trusts. The trusts operate in conformity with the Securities
and Exchange Commission’s Rule 2a-7 as promulgated under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
as amended. The Trusts are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s. Investments of the Trusts are
limited to those allowed by State statutes. A designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and
depository services in connection with the direct investment and withdrawal functions. The
custodian’s internal records identify the investments owned by the participating governments.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Restricted Cash and Investments

Cash of $1,691,841 is being held by the Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority
from loan proceeds. The loan proceeds are reported in the Water Fund and will be used in 2016 for
the Water Storage Tank.

NOTE 3: CAPITAL ASSETS

Governmental Activities

Capital assets activity for governmental activities for the year ended December 31, 2015 is summarized
below:

Balance Balance
12/31/14 Additions Deletions 12/31/15

Governmental Activities

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated

Land $ 2,091,562 $ - $ - $ 2,091,562
Construction in Progress -- 79,052 - 79,052
Total Capital Assets,
Not Being Depreciated 2,091,562 79,052 - 2,170,614
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated
Infrastructure 16,664,564 1,645,568 - 18,310,132
Buildings 1,529,659 94,698 (9,687) 1,614,670
Equipment & Vehicles 2,919,817 397,030  (220,276) 3,096,571
Parks & Amphitheatre 2,770,498 318,752 (31,400) 3,057,850
Furniture & Fixtures 288,947 -- -- 288,947
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated 24,173,485 2,456,048 _ (261,363) 26,368,170
Less: Accumulated Depreciation For
Infrastructure 9,126,949 1,063,310 -- 10,190,259
Buildings 1,145,057 51,684 (9,687) 1,187,054
Equipment & Vehicles 1,685,805 275,487  (147,417) 1,813,875
Parks & Amphitheatre 1,406,152 137,185 (31,400) 1,511,937
Furniture & Fixtures 314,543 - (25,596) 288,947
Total Accumulated
Depreciation 13,678,506 1,527,666 (214,100) 14,992,072
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated, Net 10,494,979 928,382 (47,263) 11,376,098

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net $12,586,541 $1,007,434 $ (47,263) $13,546,712
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NOTE 3:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2015

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Business-Type Activities

Capital assets activity for business-type activities for the year ended December 31, 2015 is summarized

below:

Business-Type Activities

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated

Land
Water Rights

Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets,
Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated

Water Plant

Lines

Buildings

Equipment & Vehicles
Lift Station

Reservoirs
Improvements

Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated

Less: Accumulated Depreciation For

Water Plant
Lines
Buildings
Equipment & Vehicles
Lift Station
Reservoirs
Improvements
Total Accumulated
Depreciation

Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated, Net

Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets, Net

Balance
12/31/14 Additions Deletions
$ 219,652 -- -
2,738,830 -- --
163,722 1,750,851 --
3,122,204 1,750,851 --
3,694,699 43,789 -
5,765,968 -- -
480,243 -- -
760,235 220,895 (47,872)
903,298 -- --
1,557,880 -- --
4,639,139 10,842 --
17,798,462 275,526 (47,872)
2,046,425 112,304 -
3,224,930 115,146 -
408,564 11,610 -
590,658 90,667 (47,872)
183,364 24,712 --
157,421 38,947 --
1,464,962 140,299 --
8,076,324 533,685 (47,872)
9,722,138 (258,159) --
$12,844,342 $1,492,692 3 --
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Balance
12/31/15

$ 219,652
2,738,830
1,914,573

4,873,055

3,738,488
5,765,968
480,243
933,258
903,298
1,557,880
4,646,981

18,026,116

2,158,729
3,340,076
420,174
633,453
208,076
196,368
1,605,261

8,562,137

9,463,979

$14,337,034



NOTE 3:

NOTE 4:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General Government $ 36,385
Public Safety 26,845
Public Works 1,311,611
Culture and Recreation 152,825
Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense $1,527,666
Business-Type Activities
Water Fund $ 230,004
Sewer Fund 79,849
Marina Fund 223,832
Total Business-Type Activities Depreciation Expense $533,685

INVESTMENT IN SILVERTHORNE/DILLON JOINT SEWER AUTHORITY

The Town is a participant in the Silverthorne/Dillon Joint Sewer Authority (Authority) which was
formed to construct and operate a sewage treatment facility. Participants in the Authority are the
Towns of Silverthorne and Dillon, Dillon Valley District, Buffalo Mountain Metropolitan District,
Mesa Cortina Water and Sanitation District, and Yale Investments, Inc.

Construction costs are paid by each participant based on their share of the available capacity in each
phase of the project. Operating costs are funded by quarterly billings to the participants, which are
based on the number of taps each participant has connected to the system.

The Town records its investments in the Authority and its share of operating costs in the Sewer Fund.
The investment is accounted for under the equity method in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

The Town had an investment in the Authority at December 31, 2015 of $1,773,611, which represents
a 13.10% share in the joint venture. At December 31, 2015, the Town was responsible for 20.08% of
the Authority's operating expenses.

Financial information about the Joint Sewer Authority can be obtained in a separate audit report at the
Silverthorne Town Hall, 601 Center Circle, Silverthorne, Colorado 80498.
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NOTE 5:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

LONG-TERM DEBT

Governmental Activities

Following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the governmental activities for the year
ended December 31, 2015:
Beginning Ending Due Within
12/31/14  Additions Retirement 12/31/15 One Year

Excise Tax Revenue Bond-05 $ 138,146  $ - $(138,146) -- -
Capital Project Lease-06 238,471 -- (116,754) 121,717 121,717
Excise Tax Revenue Bonds-08 4,745,000 - (125,000) 4,620,000 270,000
Excise Tax Revenue Bonds-10 2,830,000 -- (85,000) 2,745,000 90,000
Excise Tax Revenue Bonds-15 -- 2,050,000 -- 2,050,000 115,000
08 Bond Discount (21,270) -- 1,486 (19,784) --
Compensated Absences 93,251 -- (2,263) 90,988 --

Total $8,023,598 $2,050,000  $(465,677) $9,607,921 $596,717

Compensated absences are expected to be paid with revenues of the General Fund.

On March 25, 2005, the Town advance refunded its Excise Tax Bonds, Series 1996 with its Excise
Tax Refunding Bonds Series 2005. This refunding was undertaken in order to take advantage of
favorable interest rates. The bonds accrued interest at 3.75% per annum, payable on June 1 and
December 1 of each year. Principal payments were due on December 1 of each year through 2015.
At December 31, 2015, the bonds were paid in full.

On June 4, 2008, the Town issued the Excise Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2008 for the reconstruction
of Town streets. The interest rate on the bonds ranges from 3.25% to 5% and is payable on June 1 and
December 1 of each year. Principal payments are due on December 1 of each year through 2028.

On April 8, 2010, the Town issued the Excise Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 for the reconstruction
of Town streets. The interest rate on the bonds ranges from 1.25% to 5.125% and is payable on June
1 and December 1 of each year. Principal payments are due on December 1 of each year through 2030.

On April 15, 2015, the Town issued the Excise Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2015 for the reconstruction
of Town streets. The interest rate on the bonds is 2.73% and are payable on June 1 and December 1
of each year. Principal payments are due on December 1 of each year through 2030.

The Excise Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2005, Series 2008, Series 2010 and Series 2015 are payable
solely from the Town’s sales and lodging taxes. During the year ended December 31, 2015, revenues
of $6,138,351 were available to pay annual debt service of $740,297 for all four bonds. The
outstanding debt service at December 31, 2015 for all four bonds is $13,063,445.

On March 30, 2006, the Town entered into a lease purchase agreement with Wells Fargo Brokerage
Services, LLC for capital projects and heavy equipment. The interest rate is 4.25%. Annual payments
of $126,890 are required through March 30, 2016. At December 31, 2015, capital assets of $1,048,021
have been recorded using the lease proceeds.
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NOTE 5:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Business-Type Activities

Following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the business-type activities for the year
ended December 31, 2015:

Beginning Ending Due Within

12/31/14  Additions Retirement 12/31/15 One Year

Marina Lease-10 $1,904,000 -- (83,000) 1,821,000 87,000
CWCB Loan-09 1,373,352 - -- 1,373,352 32,679
CWRPDA Loan-15 -- 1,800,000 (6,137) 1,793,863 76,049
Sewer Revenue Note 1-07 224,449 -- (71,689) 152,760 74,772
Sewer Revenue Note 2-07 199,156 -- (63,548) 135,608 66,344
Compensated Absences 20,373 -- (818) 19,555 -
Total $3,721,330 $1,800,000  $(225,192) $5,296,138 $336,844

On December 9, 2010, the Town entered into a site and improvement lease with UMB Bank, N.A. for
the slope stabilization project at the Dillon Marina. The Town provided Dillon Town Hall as collateral.
The Marina Enterprise Fund will repay the lease. The interest rate is 4.65% and matures on December
1, 2030 with semi-annual payments due in June and December, beginning in 2011.

On July 15, 2009, The Town entered into a loan contract with the Department of Natural Resources,
Colorado Water Conservation Board for the Old Dillon Reservoir enlargement project. The interest
rate is 4% and matures on April 1, 2041. Principal and interest payments are due on April 1 of each
year.

On September 1, 2015, the Town entered into loan contract with the Colorado Water Resources and
Power Development Authority for the construction of a water storage tank. The interest rate is 2%
and matures on March 1, 2035. Principal and interest payments are due on March 1 and September 1
of each year.

The CWCB Loan and CWRPDA Loan are payable solely from revenues from the Town’s water utility
system after the deduction of operating maintenance costs. During the year ended December 31, 2015,
net revenues of $516,582 were available to pay annual debt service of $153,874. The outstanding debt
service at December 31, 2015 for both loans is $4,378,424.

On May 4, 2007, the Town entered into a loan agreement with Wells Fargo Brokerage Services, LLC
for the construction of the Gold Run Lift Station. The interest rate is 4.3% and matures May 4, 2017
with annual payments in May.

On August 24, 2007, the Town entered into a loan agreement with Wells Fargo Brokerage Services,
LLC for the rehabilitation of various sewer lines throughout Town. The interest rate is 4.4% and
matures August 24, 2017 with annual payments in August.

The Sewer Revenue Note 1-07 and 2-07 are payable solely from revenues from the Town’s sewer
utility system after deduction of operating and maintenance costs. During the year ended December
31, 2015, net revenues of $288,929 were available to pay annual debt service of $153,651. The
outstanding debt service at December 31, 2015 for both loans is $307,305.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Future Debt Service Requirements

Governmental Activities

Annual debt service requirements for the outstanding revenue bonds at December 31, 2015 are as

follows:
Year Ended December 31, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 475,000 $ 400,593  $875,593
2017 485,000 383,954 868,954
2018 505,000 366,114 871,114
2019 520,000 347,119 867,119
2020 545,000 326,927 871,927
2021-2025 3,075,000 1,280,742 4,355,742
2026-2030 3,810,000 542,996 4,352,996
Total $9,415,000 $3,648,445 $13,063,445

Following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments required under the outstanding capital
lease obligation at December 31, 2015:

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Total Minimum Lease Payments 126,890
Less: Interest (5,173)
Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments $121,717

Business-Type Activities

Annual debt service requirements for the outstanding loans at December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Principal Interest Total

Year Ended December 31,
2016 $ 249,844 $102969 $ 352,813
2017 258,816 93,998 352,814
2018 114,482 84,678 199,160
2019 117,487 81,674 199,161
2020 120,579 78,581 199,160
2021-2025 652,602 343,202 995,804
2026-2030 745,002 250,802 995,804
2031-2035 796,524 143,505 940,029
2036-2040 387,823 50,240 438,063
2041 12,424 497 12,921
Total $3,455,583 $1,230,146 $4,685,729
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NOTE 5:

NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Future Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

Business-Type Activities (Continued)

Following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments required under the outstanding capital
lease obligation for the Marina Fund at December 31, 2015:

Year Ended December 31,

2016 170,677
2017 170,585
2018 170,307
2019 169,843
2020 169,193
2021-2025 849,168
2026-2030 849,115
Total Minimum Lease Payments 2,548,888
Less: Interest (727,888)
Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments $1,821,000

Operating Lease

The Town entered into a lease agreement with the Denver Water Department effective January 1,
1994 and terminating December 21, 2019 for the use of Dillon Reservoir and land at the Dillon Marina.
The Town pays 4% of annual gross revenues to the Denver Water Department, which totaled $49,084
for the year ended December 31, 2015.

INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

The Town has an agreement with the Dillon Urban Renewal Authority to repay the Town any amounts
owed the Town when tax increment financing revenues are collected by the Authority. The
outstanding balance of this interfund loan at December 31, 2015, was $10,855.

The Marina Fund transferred $38,067 to the Capital Improvement Fund to assist in the payment of the
equipment lease.

The General Fund transferred $750,000 to the Capital Improvement Fund to assist with the
amphitheatre master plan improvements.

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

At December 31, 2015, the Dillon Urban Renewal Authority had a negative fund balance of $10,855,
primarily because start-up costs are expected to be paid with tax increment revenues collected in the
future.

35



NOTE 8:

NOTE 9:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS

Town employees participate in the Colorado County Officials and Employees Retirement
Association (CCOERA) defined contribution plan. Full-time employees are required to contribute
5% of their gross salary and the Town matches the contribution, as required by plan documents.
The Town has a defined contribution plan through International City/County Management
Association (ICMA) for full-time police officers and department heads. These employees also
contribute 5% of gross salaries with the Town matching their contribution. Employee and Town
contributions vest at a rate of 20% each year and employees become fully vested after five years for
either pension plan. Plan provisions and contribution requirements of the Town and the employees
are established and may be amended by the Town Council. Total contributions of the CCOERA and
ICMA retirement plans made by the Town for the year ended December 31, 2015 were $75,199 and
$35,537 respectively, which equals the required contributions.

In addition to the retirement plans, the Town also contributes to a 457 deferred compensation plan
through ICMA for the benefit of the sworn police officers. The Town and the employee each
contribute 5% of gross wages. The Town contributions for the year ended December 31, 2015 were
$25,477 which equals the required contributions. All plan assets are held in trust for the exclusive
benefit of the employees.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Public Entity Risk Pool

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. For these risks of loss, the
Town is a member of the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA), a separate and
independent governmental and legal entity formed by intergovernmental agreement by member
municipalities pursuant to the provision of 24-10-115.5, Colorado Revised Statutes (1982
Replacement Volume) and Colorado Constitution, Article X1V, section 18(2).

The purposes of CIRSA are to provide members defined liability and property and workers’
compensation coverages and to assist members to prevent and reduce losses and injuries to municipal
property and to persons or property which might result in claims being made against members of
CIRSA, their employees or officers.

It is the intent of the members of CIRSA to create an entity in perpetuity which will administer and
use funds contributed by the members to defend and indemnify, in accordance with the bylaws, any
member of CIRSA against stated liability of loss, to the limit of the financial resources of CIRSA. It
is also the intent of the members to have CIRSA provide continuing stability and availability of needed
coverages at reasonable costs. All income and assets of CIRSA shall be at all times dedicated to the
exclusive benefit of its members. CIRSA is a separate legal entity and the Town does not approve
budgets nor does it have ability to significantly affect the operations of CIRSA.
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NOTE 10:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Tabor Amendment

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, which has
several limitations, including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific requirements of
state and local governments. The Amendment is complex and subject to judicial interpretation.

In November 1996, Town voters authorized the Town to collect and retain all revenues from all sources
in 1996 and each subsequent year and to spend the same, notwithstanding the limitations of the
amendment. The Town believes it is in compliance with the requirements of the amendment.
However, the Town has made certain interpretations of the amendment's language in order to
determine its compliance. The amendment requires a reserve for emergencies equal to 3% of
qualifying expenditures of the Town. At December 31, 2015 the Town had restricted $217,613 to
comply with this requirement.

Litigation

From time to time, the Town is involved in various litigation. Management believes the outcome of
any litigation will not have a significant impact on the Town’s financial position.

Economic Development Agreements

The Town entered into an Economic Development Agreement with Petco Animal Supplies Stores,
Inc. on October 15, 2013. Petco Animal Supplies Stores, Inc. opened a store at 264 Dillon Ridge Road
in July 2014. The Town agreed to rebate $400,000 in sales tax revenues to Petco Animal Supplies
Stores, Inc. at a rate of 50% of their sales tax revenues per year. For the year ended December 31,
2015 the Town paid $42,280 leaving an outstanding balance of $347,739.

The Town entered into an Economic Development Agreement with Finger Lickin’ Brands LLC on
May 19, 2015. Finger Lickin’ Brands LLC opened a store at 324 Dillon Ridge Road Unit 19 in August
2015. The Town agreed to rebate $44,943 in sales tax revenues to Finger Lickin’ Brands LLC at a
rate of 25% of their sales tax revenues per year. Payments are due 60 days following the operating
year for Finger Lickin’ Brands LLC, therefore no payment was made in 2015. For the year ended
December 31, 2015 the outstanding balance is $44,943.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES

Taxes $3,722,563 $3,725,563 $4,261,860 $ 536,297

Charges for Services 31,657 31,657 46,821 15,164

Licenses and Permits 82,558 82,558 60,943 (21,615)

Intergovernmental 124,295 124,295 165,778 41,483

Fines and Forfeitures 204,592 204,592 95,529 (109,063)

Interest 9,626 9,626 14,949 5,323

Miscellaneous 5,411 5411 10,194 4,783

Total Revenues 4,180,702 4,183,702 4,656,074 472,372
EXPENDITURES

General Government 1,319,510 1,337,510 1,418,736 (81,226)

Public Safety 1,287,737 1,287,737 1,202,532 85,205

Public Works 811,239 811,239 628,510 182,729

Community Development 284,857 284,857 219,022 65,835

Culture and Recreation 475,938 475,938 514,247 (38,309)

Total Expenditures 4,179,281 4,197,281 3,983,047 214,234

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)

Expenditures 1,421 (13,579) 673,027 686,606
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer Out (750,000) (750,000) (750,000) -
Net Change in Fund Balance (748,579) (763,579) (76,973) 686,606
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,905,332 1,905,332 2,649,229 743,897
Fund Balance, End of Year $1,156,753 $1,141,753 $2,572,256 $ 1,430,503

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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NOTE 1:

TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

December 31, 2015

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements:

1.

Prior to the October Council meeting, the Town Manager submits to the Town
Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following
January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of
financing them.

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.
Prior to December 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during
the year for all of the Town's funds.

The budgets of the governmental funds are adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles. The proprietary fund budgets are
prepared on a non-GAAP basis. Capital outlay and debt service payments are
budgeted as expenditures. Depreciation is not budgeted. The fiduciary fund budget
is adopted by the member board established through the Intergovernmental
Agreement for the Summit County Telecommunications Consortium (SCTC) and
is not presented in the Town’s financial statements.

Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the Town Council.

All appropriations lapse at year end. Colorado governments may not exceed
budgeted appropriations at the fund level.
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally
restricted to expenditures for particular purposes.

Conservation Trust Fund — This fund is used to account for the Town’s share of lottery funds distributed by the State
of Colorado. Funds are to be used for Parks, Trails and Open Space.

Housing Initiative 5A Fund - The voters of Summit County, including the Town of Dillon approved a ballot question
in November 2006 that authorized a sales tax of .125% and an impact fee of no more than $2 per square foot on new
development. The revenue collections must be used for attainable housing.

Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund — This fund is used to account for the sale of cemetery spaces at the Dillon Cemetery
and donations received specifically for the Dillon Cemetery. Funds are to be used for Dillon Cemetery maintenance
and capital projects.

Dillon Urban Renewal Authority — The Dillon Urban Renewal Authority was established and the Dillon Urban
Renewal Plan was approved in 2009 in order to revitalize blighted areas in the Town. The Town Council amended the
Dillon Urban Renewal Plan in 2012 to allow for tax increment financing.

Debt Service Funds

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the annual debt payments on the
issuance of bonds for capital projects other than those financed by proprietary funds.

Improvement District, #1, Anemone Trail Fund — This fund accounts for the payment of bonds issued for the

construction of the streets in the Anemone Trail Improvement District. Special assessments and governmental
resources will finance the bond repayments. The bonds were paid in full in 2015.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2015

Special Revenue Debt Service Total
Housing Cemetery  Dillon Urban Special Nonmajor
Conservation Initiative Perpetual Renewal Improvement Governmental
Trust 5A Care Authority District Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 21,890 $470,218 $ 79813 $ - $ $ 571,921
Intergovernmental Receivable - 22,369 - 22,369
Property Tax Receivable - - - 14,329 14,329
Total Assets $ 21,890 $492,587 $ 79,813 $14,329 $ $ 608,619
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ - $ 3479 3 - $ - $ $ 3,479
Due to Other Funds - - - 10,855 10,855
Total Liabilities - 3,479 - 10,855 14,334
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes - - - 14,329 14,329
Fund Balances
Nonspendable:
Cemetery - - 70,502 - 70,502
Restricted for:
Parks and Open Space 21,890 - - - 21,890
Housing - 489,108 - - 489,108
Assigned to:
Cemetery - - 9,311 - 9,311
Unassigned - - - (10,855) (10,855)
Total Fund Balances 21,890 489,108 79,813 (10,855) 579,956
Total Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances $ 21,890 $492587 $ 79,813 $14,329 $ $ 608,619

See the Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVENUES
Taxes
Charges for Services
Intergovernmental
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation
Housing
Urban Renewal
Debt Service

Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Special Revenue Debt Service Total
Housing Cemetery  Dillon Urban Special Nonmajor
Conservation Initiative Perpetual Renewal Improvement Governmental
Trust 5A Care Authority District Funds
$ - - - $ - $ 49,076 $ 49,076
- - 2,340 - - 2,340
8,794 111,371 - - - 120,165
47 215 660 - 38 960
- 1,261 6,415 - - 7,676
8,841 112,847 9,415 - 49,114 180,217
29,662 - 4,850 - - 34,512
- 20,899 - - - 20,899
- - - 181 181
- - - - 138,146 138,146
- - - - 5,180 5,180
29,662 20,899 4,850 181 143,326 198,918
(20,821) 91,948 4,565 (181) (94,212) (18,701)
42,711 397,160 75,248 (10,674) 94,212 598,657
$ 21,890 $489,108 $ 79,813 $(10,855) $ - $ 579,956

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $1,255434 $ 1,255,434 $ 1,429,766 $ 174,332
Interest 1,000 1,000 591 (409)
Intergovernmental - - 20,000 20,000
Miscellaneous 39,800 39,800 147,200 107,400
Total Revenues 1,296,234 1,296,234 1,597,557 301,323
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay 1,473,763 1,523,763 1,348,888 174,875
Debt Service
Principal 116,754 116,754 116,754 -
Interest 10,135 10,135 10,135 -
Total Expenditures 1,600,652 1,650,652 1,475,777 174,875
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures (304,418) (354,418) 121,780 476,198
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfer In 788,067 788,067 788,067 -
Net Change in Fund Balance 483,649 433,649 909,847 476,198
Fund Balance, Beginning 203,982 203,982 515,264 311,282
Fund Balance, Ending $ 687631 $ 637,631 $ 1,425111 $ 787,480

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 717,184 $ 858,312 $ 141,128
Interest 2,000 1,373 (627)
Total Revenues 719,184 859,685 140,501
EXPENDITURES
Public Works 20,000 95,021 (75,021)
Capital Outlay 2,000,000 1,259,435 740,565
Debt Service
Principal 322,030 210,000 112,030
Interest 386,973 386,971 2
Total Expenditures 2,729,003 1,951,427 777,576
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) (2,009,819) (1,091,742) 918,077
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Bonds Issued 2,000,000 2,050,000 50,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (9,819) 958,258 968,077
Fund Balance, Beginning 261,791 405,829 144,038
Fund Balance, Ending $ 251972 $1,364,087 $1,112,115

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 69,300 $ 8,794 % (60,506)
Interest 50 47 (3)
Total Revenues 69,350 8,841 (60,509)
EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation 88,000 29,662 58,338
Net Change in Fund Balance (18,650) (20,821) (2,171)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 44,775 42,711 (2,064)
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 26,125 $ 21,890 $ (4,235)

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
HOUSING INITIATIVE 5A FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 93,086 $111371 % 18,285
Interest 30 215 185
Miscellaneous - 1,261 1,261
Total Revenues 93,116 112,847 19,731
EXPENDITURES
Housing 20,899 20,899 -
Net Change in Fund Balance 72,217 91,948 19,731
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 377,394 397,160 19,766
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 449,611 $489,108 $ 39,497

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 1,500 $ 1500 $ 2340 $ 840
Interest 580 580 660 80
Miscellaneous - 2,350 6,415 4,065
Total Revenues $ 2,080 4,430 9,415 4,985
EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation $ 2,000 4,850 4,850 -
Net Change in Fund Balance 80 (420) 4,565 4,985
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 72,593 72,593 75,248 2,655
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 72,673 $ 72,173  $ 79,813 $ 7,640

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO

DILLON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVENUES
Miscellaneous

EXPENDITURES
Urban Renewal

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 5,000 $ - $ (5,000)
4,850 181 4,669
150 (181) (331)
- (10,674) (10,674)
$ 150 $ (10,855) $ (11,005)

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #1, ANEMONE TRAIL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 68577 $ 49,076 $ (19,501)
Interest 20 38 18
Total Revenues 68,597 49,114 (19,483)
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal 138,146 138,146 -
Interest 5,180 5,180 -
Total Expenditures 143,326 143,326 -
Net Change in Fund Balance (74,729) (94,212) (19,483)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 74,729 94,212 19,483
Fund Balance, End of Year $ - $ - $ -

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
WATER FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Utility Sales $ 963,238 $ 963,238 $ 980,002 $ 16,764
Tap Fees 16,876 16,876 32,149 15,273
Interest 6,500 6,500 3,675 (2,825)
Miscellaneous 846 846 3,974 3,128
Loan Proceeds 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,800,000 -
Total Revenues 2,787,460 2,787,460 2,819,800 32,340
EXPENDITURES
Current
Operations 401,284 401,284 404,702 (3,418)
Maintenance 43,582 43,582 43,246 336
Distribution 25,000 25,000 19,409 5,591
Treatment 32,132 32,132 35,861 (3,729)
Capital Outlay 2,303,247 2,333,247 1,794,640 538,607
Debt Service
Principal 6,137 6,137 6,137 -
Interest 56,160 56,160 56,160 -
Total Expenditures 2,867,542 2,897,542 2,360,155 537,387

CHANGE IN NET POSITION, Budget Basis $ (80,082) $ (110,082) 459,645 $ 569,727

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS

Loan Proceeds (1,800,000)
Principal Payments on Debt 6,137
Capital Outlay 1,794,640
Depreciation (230,004)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, GAAP Basis 230,418
NET POSITION, Beginning 7,374,722
NET POSITION, Ending $7,605,140

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
SEWER FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Utility Sales $ 868,902 $ 843,886 % (25,016)
Tap Fees 13,056 24,872 11,816
Interest 700 1,322 622
Total Revenues 882,658 870,080 (12,578)
EXPENDITURES
Current
Operations 122,530 104,098 18,432
Maintenance 32,150 30,458 1,692
Treatment 477,647 446,595 31,052
JSA Shared Maintenance 195,000 195,773 (773)
Capital Outlay 197,281 95,815 101,466
Debt Service
Principal 129,603 135,237 (5,634)
Interest 24,048 15,427 8,621
Total Expenditures 1,178,259 1,023,403 154,856
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, Budget Basis $ (295,601) (153,323) $ 142,278

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS

Principal Payments on Debt 135,237
Capital Outlay 95,815
Depreciation (79,849)
Investment in Joint Sewer Authority 124,313
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, GAAP Basis 122,193
NET POSITION, Beginning 4,246,625
NET POSITION, Ending $4,368,818

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
MARINA FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 1,050,000 $ 1,178,000 $1,213,217 $ 35,217
Interest 2,000 2,000 2,857 857
Miscellaneous 59,000 59,000 20,957 (38,043)
Total Revenues 1,111,000 1,239,000 1,237,031 (1,969)
EXPENDITURES
Current
Operations 709,616 826,616 844,282 (17,666)
Maintenance 34,400 34,400 36,952 (2,552)
Capital Outlay 154,400 161,900 135,922 25,978
Debt Service
Principal 83,000 83,000 83,000 -
Interest 87,583 87,583 87,101 482
Transfer Out 38,067 38,067 38,067 -
Total Expenditures 1,107,066 1,231,566 1,225,324 6,242
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, Budget Basis $ 3,934 $ 7,434 11,707 $ 4,273

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS

Principal Payments on Debt 83,000
Capital Outlay 135,922
Depreciation (223,832)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, GAAP Basis 6,797
NET POSITION, Beginning 1,643,145
NET POSITION, Ending $1,649,942

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Balance Balance
January 1, 2015 Increases Decreases December 31, 2015
Summit County Telecommunications Consortium
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 90,762 $ 180,126 160,650 $ 110,238
Accounts Receivable 9,076 9,232 9,076 9,232
Total Assets $ 99,838 % 189,358 $ 169,726 $ 119,470
LIABILITIES
Accrued Liabilities $ 1,173 % 1,707 $ 1,173  $ 1,707
Funds Held for Others 98,665 117,763 98,665 117,763
Total Liabilities $ 99,838 $ 119,470 % 99,838 $ 119,470

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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Financial Planning 02/01

The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually. Form # 350-050-36
City or County:
Town of Dillon
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING :
December 2015
This Information From The Records Of (example - City of _ or County of _|Prepared By: Carri McDonnell
Town of Dillon Phone: 970-262-3404

I. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B. Local C. Recelpts from
Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway-
Taxes Taxes User Taxes

D. Receipts from
Federal Highway
Administration

ITEM

. Total receipts available

Minus amount used for collection expenses
Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
. Minus amount used for mass transit

. Remainder used for highway purposes

DNENE

Il. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES I1l. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD

AND STREET PURPOSES
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway disbursements: —
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 1,447,594
a. Motor Fuel (from Item I.A.5.) 2. Maintenance: 42,332
b._Motor Vehicle (from Item I.B.5.) 3. Road and street services: I
¢. Total (a.+h.) a. Traffic control operations 16,470
2. General fund appropriations 0 b. Snow and ice removal 21,252
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 2,342,516 ¢. Other
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 95,529 d. Total (a.through c.) 37,722
5. Transfers from toll facilities 4. General administration & miscellaneous 29,281
6. _Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: I 5 ichway law enforcement and safety 229,906
a. Bonds - Original Issues 6. Total (1 through 5) 1,786,835
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues B. Debt service on local obligations:
c. Notes 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a. +b. +c¢.) 0 a. Interest 392,151
7. Total (1 through 6) 2,438,045 b. Redemption 348,146
B. Private Contributions c. Total (a. +b.) 740,297
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes: ]
(from page 2) 89,087 a. Interest
D. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption
(from page 2) 0 c. Total (a. +b.) 0
E. Total receipis (A7 B+ C + D) 2527132 | 3. Total (1.c+2.) 740,297
C. Payments to State for highways
D. Payments to toll facilities
E. Total disbursements (A.6 + B.3+ C +D) 2,527,132

IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)

Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt

7,713,146 2,050,000 348,146 9,415,000

A. Bonds (Total)
1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)
B. Notes (Total)

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

A. Beginning Balance| B. Total Receipts |C. Total Disbursementy D. Ending Balance E. Reconciliation
2,527,132 2,527,132 0
Notes and Comments:
FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE (Next Page)
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LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

STATE:

Colorado

YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):
December 2015

Il. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM

A.3. Other local imposts:

a. Property Taxes and Assessments

b. Other local imposts:

1. Sales Taxes

AMOUNT
208,401

2,134,115

ITEM AMOUNT
A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts:

a. Interest on investments
b. Traffic Fines & Penalities 95,529
c. Parking Garage Fees

2. Infrastructure & Impact Fees

d. Parking Meter Fees

3. Liens

e. Sale of Surplus Property

4. Licenses

f. Charges for Services

5. Specific Ownership &/or Other

g. Other Misc. Receipts

6. Total (1. through 5.) 2,134,115 h. Other
c. Total (a. +b. 2,342,516 i. Total (a. through h. 95,529
(Carry forward to page 1) (Carry forward to page 1)

ITEM

C. Receipts from State Government

1. Highway-user taxes

2. State general funds

3. Other State funds:

AMOUNT

79,092 | 1. FHWA (from Item I.D.5.)

a. State bond proceeds

b. Project Match

¢. Motor Vehicle Registrations

9,995

ITEM AMOUNT
D. Receipts from Federal Government

2. Other Federal agencies:

. Forest Service

FEMA

HUD

. Federal Transit Admin

d. Other (Specify) - DOLA Grant

. U.S. Corps of Engineers

e. Other (Specify)

—olalo|o|e

Other Federal

f. Total (a. through e.)

9,995

. Total (a. through f.)

(o]

4, Total (1. +2. + 3.

89,087

I111. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

3. Total (1. + 2.
(Carry forward to page 1)

ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
a b C
A.l. Capital outlay:
a. Right-Of-Way Costs
b. Engineering Costs 0
c_Construction: N
(1). New Facilities 0
(2). Capacity Improvements 0
(3). System Preservation 1,447,594 1,447,594
(4). System Enhancement & Operation 0
(5). Total Construction (1) + (2) + (3) + (4) 0 1,447,594 1,447,594
d. Total Capital Outlay (Lines 1.a. + 1.b. + 1.c.5) 0 1,447,594 1,447,594

(Carry forward to page 1)

Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.1-05)

PREVIOUS ED

ITIONS OBSOLETE
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Memorandum

To: Mayor Kevin Burns & Dillon Town Council Members
CC: Town Manager Tom Breslin

From: Marina Manager Bob Evans CMM

Date: 6/17/2016

Re: Marina Operations Update

The Dillon Marina is in full swing for the 2016 season. Summer has finally come to the
Dillon Marina and Summit County. The Memorial Day weekend business was good
considering the bad weather on Saturday and Sunday. It seems like we went from winter to
summer in one day. The Marina was open for slip rental seven days after the ice was off the
lake. Our focus has been on the service/repair side of our business rather than our rental
customers. With the combination of the ice melting off the reservoir late we have seen
some down side in business in the past few weeks due to the cold snowy weather and sales
have been down compared to last year. Two years ago at this time the Marina had been
open for 5 weeks

The water level is rising rapidly around 8" per day and the slips are all operational at this
time. The expansion to the G dock has been completed and the new slips are operation at
this time.

The Air and Water show was a giant success with over 12,000 enjoying the show with 4 to
5K in Dillon alone. | have included the results form the survey that is from this year's show.
Marina sales were up from the same day last year. Many thanks to all the town staff that
helped out. City Market reported a sales increase of $10,000 from the previous year and
restaurants reported sales were also up from previous years. Many thanks to The Town of
Dillon, Rower Air Shows, Hudson Auto Source, Kaiser Permanente, and Dillon Ridge
Liquors for their support. We hope to bring this event back as the signature event in Dillon,
bigger and better every year. We hope to increase participation from the USAF next year.
The kid’'s zone was a big hit with everyone. On a sad note | don't know if | will be able to be
Marina Manager and Air Show Director in the future. The show has gotten so big that it just
takes a lot of my time to set up. Running the Marina is my first priority. Hopefully the Events
Department can take a bigger role.



“Highest Airshow on Earth”
2016 Visitor Intercept Survey Results
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ODbjectives and Methodology

This report contains the results of the intercept survey conducted at the
Highest Airshow on Earth.

Objectives

= Gauge overall guest satisfaction with the event.
= Gain insights into who is visiting Dillon for these events.
= Provide basic understanding of visitor spend.

Methodology

= A team of data collection specialists randomly surveyed visitors

situated along Lake Dillon between the Dillon Amphitheatre and
the Dillon Marina.

= The survey was conducted during the airshow between 9:30am
and 12:00pm.

= A total of 106 surveys were conducted.

= Participants were offered the chance to enter into a drawing to
win dinner for two at one of Dillon’s many restaurants.

ALPINE INSIGHTS
—lie—



Key Findings

= Visitor satisfaction levels with the airshow are at a very desirable level as 75% of
respondents are extremely satisfied with their overall experience at the Highest
Airshow on Earth.

= Nearly two thirds of visitors are highly likely to return next season for the
airshow.

= Qver three fourths of respondents stated they came to Dillon specifically for the
Highest Airshow on Earth.

= The Highest Airshow on Earth drew a large number of first time visitors with two
thirds of respondents never attending the airshow before.

= On average, attendees spent $41/person while in Dillon for the day. With a
conservative estimate of 1,500 attendees the Highest Airshow on Earth roughly
generated over $60,000 in revenue for the businesses of Dillon.

ALPINE INSIGHTS
—LLc— 3
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Event Satisfaction

ALPINE INSIGHTS
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Overall Satisfaction

= Nearly all respondents are satisfied with their experience at the Highest Airshow on
Earth.
Mean Score

9.1

W Extremely satisfied (9 or 10)

07 or8
005 or6
E Not satisfied at all (O to 4) 19%
ﬁ
Overall Satisfaction
Using a scale from 0 to 10, where 0 is not at all satisfied and 10 is extremely satisfied, how satisfied are you with your ALPINE NSIGHTS

overall experience today at the airshow? TSRS 5



Likelihood to Return

Using a scale from 0 to 10, where 0 is not at all likely and 10 is highly likely, how likely are you to return to the airshow

next season?

Nearly two third of respondents are highly likely to return to the Highest Airshow on

Earth next season.

® Highly Likely (9 or 10)

07 or8

05 or 6

m Not at all likely (O to 4)

Mean Score

8.4

23%

9%

Liklihood to Return

ALPINE INSIGHTS
—iile—
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Awareness

= Advertisements placed in the Summit Daily (for the airshow) were effective at
reaching one third of the attendees as a main source of communication for the
event.

Summit Daily Newspaper 33%
Word of Mouth
Social Media
Radio/Television
Just Driving By
Other Website
Previous Experience
Flyer

Hadn't heard, was just here

Town of Dillon Website

ALPINE ENSIGHTS
Where did you first hear about today's event? (unaided response) TSRS 8



Visitation

= QOver three fourths of respondents stated they came to Dillon specifically to
watch the Highest Airshow on Earth.
= |t was also the first time visiting the airshow for over two thirds of respondents.

HYes E No

Is the airshow the main reason you came to
Dillon today?

Have you been to the airshow before this visit
today?

Is the airshow the main reason you came to Dillon today? ALPINE #NSIGHTS
Have you been to the airshow before this visit today? e

9



Visitor Spend

= With an estimate of 1500 attendees the airshow roughly generated $61,500 in
revenue for the businesses of Dillon.

Nothing today

$1 to $25 30% Average per
guest spend:
41
$26 0 $50 40% ¥
$51 to $75
$76 to $100
More than $100
Excluding lodging or travel expenses, how much do you plan on spending in the Town of Dillon today (food, drinks, ALPINE ENSIGHTS

activities, retail, etc.) L 10
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Visitor Characteristics
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Visitor Residence & Accommodations

= The Highest Airshow on Earth drew a diverse crowd of locals, in-state as well as

out-of-state guests.

= QOver one third of respondents were second homeowners.

B Local - (Summit County)
0 In-State
[0 Out-of-State

Where is your
primary
residence?

26%

30%

Where is your primary residence?
What type of accommodations are you using this trip?

M Primary Residence (day trip)
M Paid Lodging (condo, hotel, etc.)
0 2nd Home/Timeshare

O Other (friends/family, camping, etc.)

What type of
accommodations
are you using?

37% 43%

* Paid lodging guests
mentioned they were staying in
Keystone and Breckenridge.

ALPINE INSIGHTS
L 12



Group Dynamics

= A majority of attendees came with their spouse and/or family.
= The average group size was 4.1 persons.

Spouse/significant other 62%
Other family 52%

Children under the age of 18

28% * Average group
size: 4.1 visitors

Friends
Parents/grandparents

Co-workers

Including yourself, how many people are in your group today?
Who is in your group today? (all that apply)

ALPINE INSIGHTS
—lie—
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Visitor Demographics

Age Categories

HFemale @ Male

75+
65-74
55-64

Gender

45-54 25%

35-44 19%

25-34

18-24

HH Income

Under $50K
$50K to $99K 26%
$100K to $149K 21%
$150K to $199K
$200K to $249K
$250K to $499K

Prefer not to answer

ALPINE INSIGHTS
—te— 14
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Intercept Questionnaire

Click on the icon to view the questionnaire.

= View question order and layout.
= View skip patterns.
= View full question and response language.

W

Visitor Intercept
Survey Instrument

ALPINE £NSIGHTS
SR 16



Thank You!!!

For additional information, please contact:

Doug Westenskow
dougw@alpineinsights.com

17
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